

# MARK FALSO

## TIME TRAVEL IMPOSSIBLE!

© 2019 by Mark Falso

Book title font © 2002 by Cyril Bourreau <a href="https://fontmeme.com/back-to-the-future-font/">https://fontmeme.com/back-to-the-future-font/</a>

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any form or by any means, including photocopying, recording, or other electronic or mechanical methods, without the prior written permission of the publisher, except in the case of brief quotations embodied in critical reviews and certain other noncommercial uses permitted by copyright law. For permission requests, write to the publisher, addressed "Attention: Permissions Coordinator," at the address below or email.

# Big Heart Ministries

Liverpool, NY 13088
Bigheartministries.wix.com.bigheartministries
Thelordsclub.weebly.com
bigheartministries@yahoo.com

## DEDICATION

To the One and Only Lord and Savior Jesus Christ, the Son of the Living God!

To all involved in researching and attempting to invent time travel and those in theories of time travel.

To all the Believers of Jesus Christ, the Son of the Living God.

To Disciple John who "traveled" in time. And all the Prophets who saw the future.

And finally, all the fans of time traveling and dreamers of time travel. And of course, movie and television time traveling series fans.

# **CONTENTS**

MARK FALSO	1
DEDICATION	5
INTRODUCTION	10
CHAPTER ONE <popularity of="" td="" time="" travel<=""><td>13</td></popularity>	13
TIME TRAVEL IS NOT NEW	16
TIME TRAVEL IN THE HOLY BIBLE<	19
GOD THE FLAMING AND THE SMOKE	24
JOHN AND THE BOOK OF THE REVELATION	28
JOHN TRAVELTO THE FUTURE.	30
CHAPTER TWO: HEAVEN IS TIMELESS	38
TIME IS JUDGED	44
CHAPTER THREE>TIME KNOWS NOTHING IN HEAVEN	55
CHAPTER FOUR>TIME TRAVEL IMPOSSIBLE	63
GRANDFATHER PARADOX	65
TIME TRAVEL AS CLOAK	67
BUT WHAT ABOUT NOSTRADAMUS?	69
BIBLE CODES AND ADDING WORDS	70
HOROSCOPES AND PSYCHICS	71
WHY TIME TRAVEL IS FORBIDDEN!	72
TIME TRAVEL IS A DRUG	75
BUTTERFLY EFFECT	77
STRING THEORY DEBUNKED	82

CHAPTER FIVE>ONLY WITH GOD IT IS POSSIBLE	84	
MARK FALSO IS AVAILABLE TO SPEAK	. 96	
ABOUT MARK FALSO	. 97	

## INTRODUCTION

I wrote this ebook because of my admiration of time traveling and Science Fiction. But it is a fact in the Holy Bible about "Time Travel" such as Apostle John who wrote the Book of Revelation that he saw the future-our modern day and the future. Did he? He saw the future but he did not travel to the future. It was all clearly said in the Bible he went to Heaven and it was merely SHOWN to him. Not the other way around, not traveling to the future that many thought as in what it is called, "Mandela Effect" which as many thought the Human Rights Activist died in prison but he was later released and ran as president of South Africa at one time.

Still, time traveling is forbidden and only one true "time traveling" would have to be John. Although only God can travel through time. Well, the only thing we can say time traveling is only possible in the movies. Never mind those videos of those so called "time travelers" from the year 2028 or whatever. Those guys are bunks. Blurred out faces? They just do not want to reveal them since it is a joke and them say whoever became the future president of the United States or met President Abraham Lincoln. Reason is that there has to be Vegas betters betting on those future events and those

who wanted to change our future. Say one who said President Donald Trump will win again in 2020. Liberals are upset with that and wants to change that future for sure. All a joke. The betters bet that Trump will win according to those who said the President will win his re-election in 2020.

The losers would go after those so-called "time travelers" for what they said in the videos. All you have to laugh it all at this. What made me interest in time travel in media is this: the thrills and hoopla of travel to another era and see how those people react. Of course, they are all actors but.. they do a good job doing it. The boy and the doc in the defunct automobile sports car into the past or future. The others such as with a computer by H.G. Wells. The space ship with the Captain from lowa flew back to 1986. That movie was perhaps most popular in that series. They had more time traveling in that series. You get the idea why I like time travel. Many of you do, really. The popularity with the boy and the doc in the flying car, the spaceships, the cop from the future who martial arts fought against the criminal politician, the U.S. army quad went through the artificial wormhole into time space, and many more.

I will still enjoy time travel for fun. For realistic thing to do? Well, we all do tempt to time travel for fun. Most of us do want to travel to the past to repair our sins, our crimes, and repair what we missed our chance. Of course, I do want to repair my desires back then to get my butt to go in this college to become an automobile designer. And marry a beautiful woman when I was in my 20s. Never mind who. Time travel is proven popular even this man wrote a fake ad that he wanted to time travel. It was featured in a survivalist magazine. He wrote in 1990s and 20 years later, he still gets mail wanting to time travel to repair their pasts. Only you can repair at this moment, not the past. God bless!

Mark Falso

## CHAPTER DNE - POPULARITY OF TIME TRAVEL

You have heard of it. You cannot miss the popularity of time travel. Movies, novels, radio programs, comic books, television programs, even channels. Boys and yes, girls too love comic books when they grew up seeing those time traveling superheros. Then they graduate to watch on television programs and movies. Due to the nature of copy rights and such laws, I apologize I cannot say the names of television shows, movies, comic books, and more. But use your imagination and your favorite shows and movies and books and more that featured time travel.

Almost all comic books, movies that are science fiction involves with time travel. Even UFOlogists will involve the time travel theory in their theories and conspiracy theories. Yes, even they will speak of time travel on videos they uploaded and comment it. Or they caught some time travel. Even with so called cell phones back in early 20<sup>th</sup> Century. You read right. The 20<sup>th</sup> Century! Not 21<sup>st</sup> Century. Take Charlie Chaplin filmed a documentary about his new movie release, he filmed a street where there were some animal statues and some people walking by. There was one of the pedestrian walking in a much thick fur coat and a hat on. A female walking holding a cell phone. That was easily debunked because there were no cell towers which cell phones are

required to function as you are aware of with your cell phones. Not her. It was either a



hearing aid or likely
a small radio
transmitter. Yes,
pocket size radios
and hearing aids
were common a
hundred years ago.
Those were small
radio transmitter.

Lady with radio transmitter. Movie

still courtesy of Charlie Chaplin.

This clearly states there were no time traveling. Time travel has its own limitation!

I know I disappoints fans of time travel and scientists and inventors who are trying to invent time travel machines or even attempt to use natural source called portal or worm holes.

Only one way is through Jesus Christ. But only one person had that blessing and his name is John who wrote the Gospel of Jesus Christ in the book called Gospel of John and book of Revelation as well as 1 and 2 John.

There is a reason for the popularity of time travel is people have desires to travel in time to as a courtesy of what time periods were like. That flirtation has its fun however, it is dangerous. More on that later.

There is a reason for the popularity of time travel: people are quite fanastating at how periods were acted out. The amazing things, the beauty thing called life. It is like an attraction of art. Same formula that humans have desire in. The art of life. People desire to attract to that aspect of life. Flirting with danger too. For some, the amazements of wars, battles, Inquisitions, ethic cleanings, beheading of rulers and people. It is a form of escapism that people desire of. Criminals desire this.

Governments also flirt with time travel as well. They desire to change history. Criminals on another hand, would love to do two major things: terrorism, and escape. Time travel is not something just time travel from one time period to another. But time travel also means teleportation from one location to another still at the same time.

Say a thief would use the machine and crack in a large bank of his liking to get in the vault during closing hours and take as much money as he wants and teleport to another location to escape the possibility of an arrest especially to another country that does not have extradition treaty.

Terrorists would love time travel because they can go in past or future to end a group of life by using the machine to teleport from their headquarters to their enemy's location. Sure will be a headache for all countries' security system. Say a terrorist group from Middle East or even from America and they would show up right in the Oval Office the moment it was turned on and possibility of execute the President.

This is why time traveling is quite popular to all forms of life including yourself, terrorists, protesters, scientists, and business people. Yes, business because they would love to time travel to put their money down for a certain stock that will make them multi-billionaires or trillionaires.

So yes, time travel can be awesome to stop wicked people but it has its own consequences. Say, Christians wanted to go back in time and even attempt to save Jesus Christ. That is not what God wanted. God already made that plan for Jesus Christ, the Only Begotten Son of the Living God to die on the Cross according to John 3:16.

#### John 3:16

For God so loved the world, that he gave his only begotten Son, that whosoever believeth in him should not perish, but have everlasting life.

Jesus spoke that so clearly Jesus was planning to die on the Cross for us.

#### Romans 5:8

But God commendeth his love toward us, in that, while we were yet sinners, **Christ died for us.** 

#### TIME TRAVEL IS NOT NEW.

Movies were only been around about 130 years and radios about that long too. Time travel novels were around quite as long too. But the concept of time travel was not new. Not much history before 1895 when H.G. Wells wrote his classic, *The Time Machine*. It was a very good written book. It is the only one of two novels he wrote that are totally counterfeit since that novel and the War of the Worlds are not going to happen although his other novels were inspired by others to make things happened. That was the Man to the Moon and the Nautilus, the nuclear powered submarine. Although he did write things that became true such as the internet, nuclear power, modern submarines, space travel, reaching to the moon. He was the "Father of Science Fiction." He certainly was not meant to be a prophet for sure. He merely wrote things that humans desired to have.

This is the point that we all feel the same. We are still waiting for the flying cars and there are no flying cars that resemble to this certain family in Saturday morning cartoons or that flying car a high school boy and a mad-scientist flew in a defunct sports car. Or even that space opera in chapter two when two martial artists from a galaxy distance from earth in distant past.

The War in the Air, another H.G. Wells book he wrote was about a war battle with airplanes. Likely this is the one he saw became reality. World War I and II because he lived till 1946.

He certainly did not time travel at all but he just merely wrote books. Purely Science Fiction. This is likely the spark of mankind desire to invent time travel as many dreamt to send men to the moon and it was based upon the novel, *The First Men on the Moon.* Scientists, researchers, engineers, designers, and inventors are attempting anything from any books, movies, and radio programs to produce time machines.

Science Fiction is the major influence. The evidence is true when someone writes something and does affect as it has been with H.G. Wells is to Science Fiction as William Shakespeare did for theater playwrights. And Gutenberg who invented press printing printed bibles during the birth of the Protestant Movement by 100 years. Media influence does make an impact. Praise God for Gutenberg who invented printing press that made possible for the Bibles printed however, the bad news of invention. Usually for every invention invented, there are consequences. Take Television for instance. It was invented in 1930s and was introduced and first aired at the World's Fair in New York City, television also introduced bad effects. It was adversity destroyed the popularity of the World's Fairs, sports venues, leagues folded, and the addiction of television. For instance, there are hundreds of channels and they noticed the viewership actually declined because people are cutting cords due to high costs, more activities to do or even have something better to do. And children are addicted to another form of media-social media, home based video games, and chatting.

But television did in 1950s started a decline in social activities which lead to the 1960s rebellion with the Hippies, anti-war, etc. And the media found a way to influence-causing social problems such as becoming domestic terrorists, liberals, and anti-Americans.

It also killed many social businesses such as roller skating in early 1980s, a popular after school and weekend function along with bowling. Bowling has declined as well.

But one thing remains to be dreamed along with another item the most: Time travel and flying cars. Humans have already reached space, the final frontier. We reached far as the moon human wise and without humans by having with rovers, satellites, and telescopes in space. Landed on Mars, Venus, and flyby all the planets. Yes, including Pluto.

But writers still in love with the fanastization of going to space beyond the Solar System. This was also another factor dreamed more than just time travel. Space travel too. Space movies and television shows were quite popular and made series out of it and a new folklore began like H.G. Wells did and William Shakespeare did. Several filmmakers will go down in history along with Wells, and Shakespeare.

There are people who are quite professional and have college degrees are attempting to do something about it. Albert Einstein was one of them. He came up with Space-Time Theory. That is, bending space like you would bend a white copy paper and show that is space. Others said even wormholes or black holes are theories too to be a natural time travel tunnel.

Even with off-the-wall "professionals" such as UFOlogists, Cryptozoologists, and paranormal investigators would say they believe in time travels, UFOs, Big Foot, and ghosts.

Reasons I stated those three main "professionals" are quite clear: UFOlogists believe in time travel because of the Unidentified Flying Objects or best known as U.F.O.s are possible time travel machines because some cases their witnesses saw UFOs zapped through a portal. Fans would say that is like the Stargate which is hypothetical name for a portal used in a movie and three television series with same name. The actual Stargate was quite different. It was a US Government project for a witchcraft experiment against the Soviet using mind teleportation. It is evil.

The Cryptozoologists would say some animals or plants that are not of this earth. They often will pin point that toward some deep sea animals as aliens because those deep sea marine life are not the same as surface sea marine life and entirely different than on ground animals.

They even will say Bigfoot are aliens too because some UFO witnesses saw them come in or go from their own space crafts.

Paranormal investigators will also support time travel because that would be more of their "specialty" because they consider time travel is paranormal. There are thousands of reports similar to what UFOs are reported by the thousands of fans annually.

Time travel, multiverse, parallels, leaping. There are several kinds as witnesses claimed but most are debunked as they only wanted to fool the public because they wanted their five minutes.

There are numerous of hoaxes as well. Take John Titor. He is quite a hoax because of his posts online claimed he was from 2036. It is impossible. He made many errors. His errors were to state that there was a Civil War in the 2000s. Instead, that was 9/11 International terrorism attack on American soil. That unified United States at least for a few years before Liberals really rampant against the American Government especially Conservatives. John also made a few more errors that it was impossible for him to correctly state things happened in this country. Impossible. Besides that, it would have been a work of a fiction. He even said there was a nuclear war. Another false consumption. Because of that, a private investigator said it was a work of an entertainment lawyer from Florida with his brother, a computer scientist according to Wikipedia. And the possibility of that lawyer from Celebration, Florida which is clearly possibility of Disney. Is that a Disney joke similar to Y2K? All things are possible.

But not with time travel.

#### TIME TRAVEL IN THE HOLY BIBLE IN

So there you have it the short history of time travel in narrative perspective however, there is a real time travel story very much possible. Maybe two. Likely three. And those three are found none other than in the Holy Bible.

First one was not a time travel but rather transportation. Adam was the first. Yes, the very first man was transported. Let's read this very fine print in King James. Especially read in bold.

#### **Genesis 2: 7-9**

**7** And the Lord God formed man of the dust of the ground, and breathed into his nostrils the breath of life; and man became a living soul.

8 And the Lord God planted a garden eastward in Eden; and there he put the man whom he had formed.

**9** And out of the ground made the Lord God to grow every tree that is pleasant to the sight, and good for food; the tree of life also in the midst of the garden, and the tree of knowledge of good and evil.

That was first supernatural teleportation. The world's first teleportation and many did not realize that. I believe most Christians even do not realize that Adam was formed elsewhere than the Garden because God needed that area of the Garden to be the Garden. Likely in my hypothesis that Adam was created in where Israel is today and teleported Adam to the Garden which is now under Persian Gulf off the coast of Iraq. Why supportive thesis that Adam was created in land where present day Israel points to this important clue. Since we know Adam was first Adam and Jesus Christ the last Adam. Likely this points to the very location. Likely Adam was formed at Bethlehem, the birthplace of Yeshua who is known as Jesus Christ, the Only Begotten Son of the Living God. Let's focus on where Jesus was born first so we can parallel back to Adam through Pauline writings in Romans and 1 Corinthians. (A very valuable reading I recommend is about Christmas and Easter Conspiracy by Mark Falso).

Jesus was born in Bethlehem. Even in the Old Testament described this.

#### Micah 5:2

But thou, **Bethlehem** Ephratah, though thou be little among the thousands of Judah, yet out of thee shall he come forth unto me that is to be **ruler in Israel**; whose goings **forth** have been from of old, from **everlasting**.

All in bold initiate that the prophecy of Jesus Christ is to be born. This was the last book in Old Testament roughly 400 years before Christ was born in 6/5 BC.

In Matthew because it is one of the four Gospels. Each Gospel was interpreted for specific group. Matthew was written for the Jewish people. The interpretation is clear related to the prophecy of Old Testament such as said in Micah 5:2. Isaiah spoke about Jesus Christ as well but it was about Jesus Himself.

#### Matthew 2: 1-11.

- 1 Now when Jesus was born in Bethlehem of Judaea in the days of Herod the king, behold, there came wise men from the east to Jerusalem,
- **2** Saying, Where is he that is born King of the Jews? for we have seen his star in the east, and are come to worship him.
- **3** When Herod the king had heard these things, he was troubled, and all Jerusalem with him.
- **4** And when he had gathered all the chief priests and scribes of the people together, he demanded of them where Christ should be born.
- **5** And they said unto him, In Bethlehem of Judaea: for thus it is written by the prophet,
- **6** And thou Bethlehem, in the land of Juda, art not the least among the princes of Juda: for out of thee shall come a Governor, that shall rule my people Israel.
- **7** Then Herod, when he had privily called the wise men, enquired of them diligently what time the star appeared.
- **8** And he sent them to Bethlehem, and said, Go and search diligently for the young child; and when ye have found him, bring me word again, that I may come and worship him also.
- **9** When they had heard the king, they departed; and, lo, the star, which they saw in the east, went before them, till it came and stood over where the young child was.
- **10** When they saw the star, they rejoiced with exceeding great joy.
- 11 And when they were come into the house, they saw the young child with Mary his mother, and fell down, and worshipped him: and when

they had opened their treasures, they presented unto him gifts; gold, and frankincense and myrrh.

The evident was clear when the Wise Men—likely the counsels and servants of Herod and Herod discussed about the Star and then was send to find Jesus and they did find him but it was a year and half later that they found Jesus Christ living in the house. Not in the manor. Read that again in my other ebook I just gave the link to. More details on that regard.

So, the point is likely the First Adam was also created without being born out of a woman. The parallel points that First Adam was likely created in Bethlehem. But again, my opinion. Nothing in the Bible states very clear regarding that Adam was born in that small city. Archeological digs have found nothing. Remember this that every archeological records of mankind in pre-Flood era was not found due to the Great Flood completely washed out humans. Only giants were found. And a few true humans were found. Dinosaurs and all modern animals were buried together because of the flood.

Rather not going off the subject. The point is that likely Adam was created there but God decided the Garden was on the other side of the Fertile Crescent. That is the location of the Garden. Likely the Garden of Eden was at the very tip on the East side of the Fertile Crescent. Likely now that location of the Garden due to the Great Flood, is under the Persian Gulf just off of Iraq, Iran, and Kuwait. It is undersea due to the landscape changes due to the Great Flood. For instance, Florida may not have existed in pre-Flood era. Landscape were all different. Likely one big landmass but the quakes and all. You get the idea.

The purpose of putting the Garden there was because of the Persian Gulf was much smaller, more like a very large river whereas the land was low enough to fertile from water especially those four rivers. Remember the land back then was technically what was called, Pangaea. It was a crescent-shaped land mass and many illustrations showed where Africa especially where Ethiopia was located. Right next to where Iran is. Now we are getting somewhere with the rivers.

#### **Genesis 2:8-14**

- **8** And the Lord God planted a **garden eastward in Eden**; and there he put the man whom he had formed.
- **9** And out of the ground made the Lord God to grow every tree that is pleasant to the sight, and good for food; the tree of life also in the midst of the garden, and the tree of knowledge of good and evil.
- **10** And a river went out of Eden to water the garden; and from thence it was parted, and became into four heads.
- **11** The name of the **first is Pison**: that is it which compasseth the whole **land of Havilah**, where there is gold;
- **12** And the gold of that land is good: there is bdellium and the onyx stone.
- **13** And the name of the **second river is Gihon**: the same is it that compasseth the **whole land of Ethiopia**.
- **14** And the name of the **third river is Hiddekel**: that is it which goeth toward the **east of Assyria**. And the **fourth river is Euphrates**.

So, if you take that account, sections of lands in Pre-Flood Era was quite different. Remember Genesis was written by Moses which was much later after the Great Flood. But he recalled the accounts and from God-inspired, some of those names were actually original "continents." For instance, you are aware of Ethiopia is a country in Africa but Biblically at the time, it means Africa. AFRICA! Assyria was a Middle East region usually part of Iraq, Iran, Turkey, and Syria and maybe India as well. So, they were in the East of the Garden. That explained the verse 14. The Land of Havilah if you noticed how it spells and looks. That sounds like from the Middle East. You are right. It is the Arabian Peninsula. Pison River is likely a dried up river through modern Saudi

Arabia. Some says it is Jordan River. But it has no connection to the Persian Gulf-the original Eden River as said in verse 10.

Well, the point is that with Adam was being born, the Fertile Crescent is also garden. But the Garden was where Persian Gulf is now. Adam was created on the other end of the Garden. Makes sense Jesus and Adam was born in that end of the Crescent.

Now let's go back to the whole point of how did this to Adam. God moved Adam just like that. Transported from area where Bethlehem is now to the Garden where Persian Gulf is now. Transposed! Similar to the transporter if you want to compare. Poof! And reappear! Humans desired to have such transportation and Adam was blessed to be transposed like that. Poof! One thing, Adam did NOT say, "Beam me up, God!" God just did it.

God can come and go. Angels come and go. Often they do move around and appear one place to another. God is in Heaven and God came to Earth.

### GDD THE FLAMING AND THE SMOKE.

Throughout Moses' time starting with the burning bush, God appeared there. God has appeared everywhere during Old Testament. The burning bush as described in Exodus.

#### Exodus 3:2

And the angel of the Lord appeared unto him in a flame of fire out of the midst of a bush: and he looked, and, behold, the bush burned with fire, and the bush was not consumed.

Jesus Christ even said it again in New Testament because Jesus is God Himself.

#### Mark 12:26

And as touching the dead, that they rise: have ye not read in the book of Moses, how in the bush God spake unto him, saying, I am the God of Abraham, and the God of Isaac, and the God of Jacob?

This is quite understanding what the Lord has for Moses at the time. God appeared. Only God and angels can travel from one location to another. This is an excellent example of why only God can. Sure, some of the Biblical people including leaders (such as Joseph, Moses, Daniel), prophets (Samuel, Isaiah, and Micah), and Jesus' Disciples (John, Mark, Matthew, Dr. Luke, Andrew, Peter, and others) and Apostle Paul can do this only when God permits.

God did appear quite often. Like God did appear before Adam and Eve. The Last time in the Bible God, as Jesus Christ appeared was to then-Saul on the Road to Damascus.

God did appear as fire. Every day God was with the Jewish people who escaped from tyranny Egyptian powers of slavery.

But you need to remember that only God can transpired or transported. Heaven to Earth and back. Only Biblical people got special gifts that they were able to do something. In this subject we discuss, John was able to do so. Sure, the only man went to Heaven alive was Elijah on a chariot of fire.

#### 2 King 2:11

And it came to pass, as they still went on, and talked, that, behold, there appeared a chariot of fire, and horses of fire, and parted them both asunder; and Elijah went up by a whirlwind into heaven.

So, you can see Elijah went to Heaven alive. Only human ever did so. Jesus was the other flesh went to Heaven. Not human. Jesus on Earth was God in flesh. So, that statement separate between Elijah and Jesus Christ. Therefore, this makes Elijah only human to go to Heaven alive. He was only one blessed not to experience death. Every single person in the Bible is blessed with one blessing that no one else can have. This brings to the next one.

#### Acts 8: 26-40

**26** And the angel of the Lord spake unto Philip, saying, Arise, and go toward the south unto the way that goeth down from Jerusalem unto Gaza, which is desert.

- 27 And he arose and went: and, behold, a man of Ethiopia, an eunuch of great authority under Candace queen of the Ethiopians, who had the charge of all her treasure, and had come to Jerusalem for to worship,
- 28 Was returning, and sitting in his chariot read Esaias the prophet.
- 29 Then the Spirit said unto Philip, Go near, and join thyself to this chariot.
- **30** And Philip ran thither to him, and heard him read the prophet Esaias, and said, Understandest thou what thou readest?
- **31** And he said, How can I, except some man should guide me? And he desired Philip that he would come up and sit with him.
- **32** The place of the scripture which he read was this, He was led as a sheep to the slaughter; and like a lamb dumb before his shearer, so opened he not his mouth:
- **33** In his humiliation his judgment was taken away: and who shall declare his generation? for his life is taken from the earth.
- **34** And the eunuch answered Philip, and said, I pray thee, of whom speaketh the prophet this? of himself, or of some other man?
- **35** Then Philip opened his mouth, and began at the same scripture, and preached unto him Jesus.
- **36** And as they went on their way, they came unto a certain water: and the eunuch said, See, here is water; what doth hinder me to be baptized?
- **37** And Philip said, If thou believest with all thine heart, thou mayest. And he answered and said, I believe that Jesus Christ is the Son of God.

**38** And he commanded the chariot to stand still: and they went down both into the water, both Philip and the eunuch; and he baptized him.

39 And when they were come up out of the water, the Spirit of the Lord caught away Philip, that the eunuch saw him no more: and he went on his way rejoicing.

40 But Philip was found at Azotus: and passing through he preached in all the cities, till he came to Caesarea.

Ah, Philip disappeared as said in verse 40 BUT appeared at Azotus enroute to all the cities till he arrived at Caesarea. It did not say that Philip left the baptism on the chariot. Clearly verse 39 said "the Spirit of the Lord caught away Philip, that the eunuch saw him no more." As you can see the Lord MOVED Philip Himself, not riding the chariot or anything they used for transportation. Chariots were the main transportation subject people rode throughout the Roman Empire and even other empires had their own version of chariots. Usually you had to stand up and ride it as you commanded a horse or two. Usually two. It was their version of automobile! There were other kinds and usually was a wagon. That would be a forerunner to pickup truck or SUVs.

Well, Philip left the man just like that. Poof! Likely that newly baptized man saw that Philip disappeared and rejoiced and has the chariot! But this eunuch was an Ethiopian served under a queen. A eunuch has several meaning and the Bible, it is more related to officer or servant. However, for non-biblical experts on eunuchs' roles. They were the guardians of the chamber bed. Even taken care of people at Roman Baths, or the Royals such as Emperors of Rome, China, etc. Usually castrated their genitals however, the Hebrews did not practice castrations of eunuchs.

The point here is not about that man. It is about how God moved Philip. Likely that eunuch may have been castrated since he may not be a Jewish. Likely that eunuch had desires to know about Jesus Christ. The prophet Isaiah wrote about Jesus Christ and Philip explained about Jesus Christ as clearly said in verses 35 to 37.

Well, Philip just moved like Adam was. Transported! Poof!

### JOHN AND THE BOOK OF THE REVELATION.

John who was one of the Disciples of Jesus Christ, the Son of the Living God who walked among Jesus. He was the last of the original disciples survived and because of the onslaught of anti-Christians by the Empire and by the Jewish people. Exiled under the anti-Christian percussion by the Roman Emperor Titus Flavius Caesar Domitianus Augustus (Ruled 81 AD to 96 AD). John had to exile to the Island of Patmos, a Greek Island during that period of the Domitian rule. John was able to have time to write as he was exiled rather than facing prison. And he was aware all other apostles were executed or martyred.

John was banished there among other political and religious prisoners by the authorities under Emperor Domitianus (Pliny, *Natural History* 4.69–70; Tacitus, *Annals* 4.30). This means Patmos was one of the three islands as prisoner islands. Kind of like what England did send prisoners to Australia and the United States did with the terrorists to Guantanamo Bay Naval Base or better known as Naval Station Guantanamo Bay in Cuba and for the US Government for a time, send prisoners to Alcatraz in the San Francisco Bay in Northern California.

Sources said that John was originally put in the boiling oil in Rome but was spared and not burned in the main Colosseum that sat thousands of fans and nobles and emperor to watch and the lower class and perhaps middle class to accept Jesus Christ. The nobles and emperor were shocked to see John was unharmed so the emperor ordered John to be send to Patmos. (Tertullian; *The Prescription of Heretics*.)

So likely the Book of Revelations was written toward to 95/96 AD on Patmos. Irenaeus (AD 130 to AD 202) mentioned the date, church historian Eusebius in AD 325, where he writes what Irenaeus:

"We will not, however, incur the risk of pronouncing positively as to the name of Antichrist; for if it were necessary that his name should be distinctly revealed in this present time, it would have been announced by him who beheld the apocalyptic vision. For that was seen not very

long time since, but almost in our day, towards the end of Domitian's reign."

Revelation was one of biggest book written and likely most described and most difficult to comprehend the complexion of language and cryptic. For instance, the Four Horsemen of the Apocalypse in Revelations 6:1-8 is cryptic but descriptive. It does not mean they are really four horsemen. It is a descriptive of those four subjects, not men, subjects. And that we come to know they are anti-Christ who ruled the world, The second one which is red is false peace which allowed persecutions, murders, mass murders, slaying of the Christians, Jewish, and those who opposed the anti-Christ. Third horseman was black with a scale similar to what the justice system used or for merchants used when you purchase something. That horseman means famine. That would clearly means stock and mercantile markets or better known as secret societies controlling. All four horsemen are one world order. The fourth one is death. The worse of all four horsemen. A combination of all three others plus itself. That one will be the last one to be judged AFTER Satan (Revelations 20:11-15) because death, the character, not person, character is last to be casted down forever.

So, Revelations is very difficult to understand for common Christian because this would classified as new prophetic book after the canonized Four Gospels and the Letters. Like Isaiah and Daniel and others in the Old Testament wrote about the future referring to Jesus Christ's time and even beyond Christ. But with John, he wrote referring to our present era.

Now see that John wrote about the future. Let's see about how he transposed to the future. First we are aware that John wrote during two periods of time. First was during Emperor Nero between 60 and 65 AD and the second during Domitianus between 81 and 96 AD. Likely 95/96 AD, at the end of Domitian rule, the last of the Flavian Dynasty. As said before, what Irenaeus and church historian Eusebius mentioned about John and the Book of Revelations. Now we have established when. But the rest are about the future.

But the seven churches in Asia as said in first chapter of Revelations refer to during Pauline Missions and prior to the First Jewish-Roman War of the 60s AD. Followed by

the earthquakes according to secular sources. That puts John writing began in 60s AD when he was originally in prison at the time. Interesting to note was regarding to the church in Philadelphia, not the City in Pennsylvania. Biblical era Philadelphia (Revelations 3:7-22) was a warning about temptation but also the coming persecution under Roman Emperor Nero which places before his suicide in 68 AD. This places in 60s AD.

Therefore, most likely John began the writing was in 60s during the reign of Nero, the emperor who burned Rome down. Because of the first chapter. It was quite clearly when and where. However, many Christians widely accept John wrote in 95 AD. Likely it was partial. He wrote but stopped then he saw the future, then was able to finish. Remember, writing by hand is quite tiresome. Today, a person can type on the computer about 100 words a minute... This author can write 44 words a minute. Try handwriting with a sharped feather or more likely a reed pen. The time to write was greatly laborious for people especially those has no patience at the time.

### JOHN TRAVELTO THE FUTURE.

John was likely traveled to the future? Perhaps this evidence might bright to light if he successfully traveled back to the future. No, not the movie, thank you!

#### Revelations 1:9-11

**9** I John, who also am your brother, and companion in tribulation, and in the kingdom and patience of Jesus Christ, was in the isle that is called Patmos, for the word of God, and for the testimony of Jesus Christ.

**10** I was in the Spirit on the Lord's day, and heard behind me a great voice, as of a trumpet,

11 Saying, I am Alpha and Omega, the first and the last: and, What thou seest, write in a book, and send it unto the seven churches which are in Asia; unto Ephesus, and unto Smyrna, and unto

Pergamos, and unto Thyatira, and unto Sardis, and unto Philadelphia, and unto Laodicea.

As you are aware of the foundation of when John wrote this. This places in 60 something AD. Because of the earthquake hit Laodicea and that city was rebuilt. Clearly this was the start. In verse 10, John was in the Spirit. This means he was filled with the Holy Ghost and Jesus spoke to John in verse 11. And state who is Jesus Christ. The Alpha and Omega-the first and the last. Clearly God is timeless. And a proof that the Word is God (John 1:1). Jesus is the Word. Jesus spoke.

Now, Jesus was then explaining to John what John will see and needs to write it down and send the Book of Revelations to the churches. This means even making copies. Writing a book by hand, not a typewriter, not a copier, not a computer. All by hand on papyrus, a type of paper or even a scroll they used. Perhaps Vellum. Same type of paper that drafters used during the 20<sup>th</sup> Century before the printing papers out of the printer or usually, plotters.

What John would see, has to write it down. And John obeyed and wrote down what he saw. First he saw everything and then when he came back, he wrote it down. He memorized everything even his age already becoming a senior citizen. By 95, he was already old and blessed to be alive that old during the time of no excellent healthcare, no excellent hospice, no excellent nursery care, and no health insurance either!

So far, did John traveled? Likely yes. Look at next few verses.

#### Revelations 1:12-20

- **12** And I turned to see the voice that spake with me. And being turned, I saw seven golden candlesticks;
- **13** And in the midst of the seven candlesticks one like unto the Son of man, clothed with a garment down to the foot, and girt about the paps with a golden girdle.
- **14** His head and his hairs were white like wool, as white as snow; and his eyes were as a flame of fire;

- **15** And his feet like unto fine brass, as if they burned in a furnace; and his voice as the sound of many waters.
- **16** And he had in his right hand seven stars: and out of his mouth went a sharp twoedged sword: and his countenance was as the sun shineth in his strength.
- **17** And when I saw him, I fell at his feet as dead. And he laid his right hand upon me, saying unto me, Fear not; I am the first and the last:
- **18** I am he that liveth, and was dead; and, behold, I am alive for evermore, Amen; and have the keys of hell and of death.
- **19** Write the things which thou hast seen, and the things which are, and the things which shall be hereafter;
- **20** The mystery of the seven stars which thou sawest in my right hand, and the seven golden candlesticks. The seven stars are the angels of the seven churches: and the seven candlesticks which thou sawest are the seven churches.

John saw Jesus! This means he was already there with Jesus Christ. Location is unknown. Was that right at Patmos or was that Heaven? Likely at Patmos as Jesus appeared to John. Because John was not yet transported. He would be.

This means John was the last person to see Jesus before Jesus's return for all of us. Very last one.

Jesus kept talking in Revelations 2. Talked about churches and what they need to hear and know about their spiritual walks. Each church has its own spiritual temptations and sins. Same goes with countries. To understand this, this is whole other subject to discuss. The same God has judged Israel when they sinned. Like with they had to wander in the wilderness for 40 years after their cries to God for freedom from slavery under Egyptian rule.

So, yes, churches even today churches get judged. Pastors fall because of sins. Look at Jim Jones, David Koresh, and many others and their churches have collapsed. Others will one of those days.

OK, even good churches and Jewish temples do fall because of their corruptions and divisions.

Well, this part of Revelations that Jesus Christ was talking to John and showing him about the churches. This is likely around 60ish AD when this happened. But it was not until you read in Revelations chapter 4. This shows more. This means John was not at Patmos. John was in HEAVEN! This further proves John was in Heaven when he was in the Spirit of the Lord on the Lord's Day (Sunday).

Revelations chapter 4 and on was written likely later. First three chapters were in 60 something AD because of the churches during the period that they were facing persecutions from Rome and for some, faced a huge earthquakes that destroyed several cities.

This section of the Bible is likely written from latter years of John's life. This part is to see the future. So, once again, John time traveled. So, likely he traveled twice!

#### **Revelations 4:1**

1 After this I looked, and, behold, a door was opened in heaven: and the first voice which I heard was as it were of a trumpet talking with me; which said, Come up hither, and I will shew thee things which must be hereafter.

This angel was assigned to John spoke to him telling him to come and he will show things will happen after John's life passes. Bold letterings shows that John was in Heaven again. He was at the door of Heaven. Likely the gate named after him. Each gate is named after the Disciple of Jesus Christ. When he was there, the greeter who is the angel invited him in and show him things to come.

So, John was likely at Heaven. If that is what he said then that is what happened to him. This means John reached Heaven alive and the angel was showing him things to come. Next verse- verse 2.

#### Revelations 4:2 1599 Geneva

2 And immediately I was *ravished* in the spirit, and behold, a throne was set in heaven, and one sat upon the throne.

John was overwhelmed in the spirit. It was already getting so much for him! KJV does not have that word, "ravished" for some reason. But this really explained more how John felt. You would be overwhelmed if you time traveled. Even beyond that there are no such word for beyond that emotion. Really. Hyper-whelmed!

He was overwhelmed because he saw the Throne. Technically no one is to go see God sitting on the Throne. I capitalized T because it is the most holy of all thrones any one sat. I am referring to royalty, emperors, popes, etc. Anyway, God sits in the Upper Room in Heaven that normally not allow anyone in and I mean by humans. If you know how temples worked that a high priest enter the holy of holies room where God is, even they get roped since those priests who entered and had sinned or even thought of sin, they are dead immediately and other priests would have to pull them out. There is no such biblical verse regarding this but this was an understanding and necessity in case of a dying or dead priest in Old Testament would have to be roped out of the most holy room in the Temple that no one can enter.

Exodus chapters 28-35 explain in a very lengthy detail regarding what they needed to wear and perform. With having said what they need to do. The message here in those chapters are very clear that they needed to be holy and clean prior entering the Holy of the Holies.

Now, if this is true, then it is similar to what Heaven is like. You needed to enter as holy however, only time every single person enter is the judgement. Once appointed you die, you are to have your life reviewed and judge where you going.

#### Hebrews 9:27

And as it is appointed unto men once to die, but after this the judgment:

Ah! People will be there. John even saw this in Revelations. First in that chapter 4, verse 2 that he saw the Throne and throughout Revelations and ended with this too- in Revelations chapter 22.

All in between, John witnessed what those seals were, those vials were, and actions of what things are going to happen. John saw who is the anti-Christ was. And named him the number (Revelations chapter 13), He saw the Four Horsemen (Revelations chapter 6), and the Whore of Revelations chapter 17 and 18. John saw so many events occurred. And even described things that would match to present day. Some of those prophecies are fulfilled.

First of all, people thought John wrote about automobiles. It was Nahum. Nahum 2:4 talked very detailed about automobiles. That was Old Testament. Likely people were having the Mandela Effect.

Helicopters was another people claimed was written in the Bible. The description of Revelation chapter 19 was not about helicopters at all. If you read it carefully, you will see the description was not about those helicopters. It was about creatures coming out of the bottomless pit! There are a few possibilities people have evidence that it is true. There is a place in the Middle East that has a gate and no one dared to touch and people claimed that is the gate to Lake of Fire. Others said the same elsewhere in the world. It is possible but likely that the Gates in Revelation chapter 9 and 20 is supernatural because no one has seen the real one John spoke of—yet. Or could be one of those people saw. Remember all things are possible through God.

Now, John saw everything that is to come. Like with the Mark of the Beast. And what people can buy and sell or cannot. That sounds like credit. If you want to relate the number of the name of the beast, then it is your credit score. And it is very close. They say score of 800 to 850 is perfect score. You must have at least 670 according to FICO credit scoring system to pass. Now, noticed the number? Just off by 4 points! Credit scores did not exist till 20<sup>th</sup> Century! 19 centuries after John saw everything.

The Whore of Revelations chapter 17 and 18 John spoke is about a certain religion. It sits on at a city that has seven hills and has colors red and purple. Since that time John wrote, as John already knew that Rome has seven hills. And the major empire at the time was Roman Empire. Then this means today the Roman Empire is the Vatican. From entire Europe, partial Middle East and Northern Africa down to world's smallest recognized political state by United Nations-the Vatican and yes, it has red and purple. The cardinals and their crosses are red. Bishops has purple. Roman Empire did the same. Red and purple. Roman Soldiers, nobles, senators and Caesars and later, Emperors had red. Such as red shoes. They wear red shoes as symbolic that they have political power. They view red means power.

Rome had many different temples of idols. Jupiter, Hades, Hercules, Venus, Diana, etc. Many were Roman and Greek Mythological characters people worshipped. Some were even sexual means and some were even felt having sex with idols. That is what John was talking about. The Whore and the harlots of Revelations 17 and 18.

You have to remember that we are the Bride of Christ-Christians. The Church is the Bride of Christ (Ephesians 5:23-25 and Matthew 25:1, etc.) and this means in comparison, those who are not saved and they say they are Christians but they are not. They are the whore of Revelations 17 and 18 and the harlots are prostitutes—meaning the main one world church has churches and organizations. The Vatican has Roman Catholic Church, the Former Knights Templar Order, Orders that are secret societies, possibility of Freemason (my opinion), and several different monks and sister orders such as Franciscans, the Jesuits, etc.

Harlots are also means different denominations that are not really Christians. But plants. There are called pseudo-Christian churches. They are cults and more. Again, Jim Jones? David Korseh? They were harlots because some say Jim Jones was a Jesuit! A Communist who wanted to use religion to lure people and look what happened.

Now you see the point of what harlots really means.

John used many symbolic meaning here. John was in amazement seeing all things and it gotten overwhelmed in spirit for him. Likely he was.

So this is what John was doing. He was shown the future, not in the future.

#### Revelation 1:1

The Revelation of Jesus Christ, which God gave unto him, **to shew** unto his servants things which must shortly come to pass; and he sent and signified it by his angel unto his servant John:

To Shew is Old English meaning to show. Jesus was showing John things. Not speak of. Just show. Then John had to write what he saw. This was first part of the Book of Revelation but in Revelations chapter 4 and on, John was shown again when he was with the angel and see things.

#### **Revelation 4:1**

After this I looked, and, behold, a door was opened in heaven: and the first voice which I heard was as it were of a trumpet talking with me; which said, **Come up hither, and I will shew thee things** which must be hereafter.

Both verses I bolded to show you that the words shew were described how John the Apostle saw. And he was in the Spirit as verse 2 said. Now, we are onto something. Likely John was in Heaven and can see the future. Now, Heaven is timeless. Only earth is.

# CHAPTER TWD: HEAVEN IS TIMELESS.

As we are aware of John was in Heaven as said in Revelation Chapter 4. John was at a place where there is no time. Only on Earth and space are in a timeline. You will understand that outside of Heaven, there is no time clock there. Only with humans. We get days, nights, the rotation of the Earth, the moon. However, in Heaven, there is no time. But when God created Heaven and Earth and even Universe, all were clocked. The proof was clear in the first chapter of Genesis.

#### **Genesis Chapter 1**

- **1** In the beginning God created the heaven and the earth.
- 2 And the earth was without form, and void; and darkness was upon the face of the deep. And the Spirit of God moved upon the face of the waters.
- 3 And God said, Let there be light: and there was light.

- **4** And God saw the light, that it was good: and God divided the light from the darkness.
- **5** And God called the light Day, and the darkness he called Night. And the evening and the morning were the first day.
- **6** And God said, Let there be a firmament in the midst of the waters, and let it divide the waters from the waters.
- **7** And God made the firmament, and divided the waters which were under the firmament from the waters which were above the firmament: and it was so.
- **8** And God called the firmament Heaven. And the evening and the morning were the second day.
- **9** And God said, Let the waters under the heaven be gathered together unto one place, and let the dry land appear: and it was so.
- **10** And God called the dry land Earth; and the gathering together of the waters called he Seas: and God saw that it was good.
- **11** And God said, Let the earth bring forth grass, the herb yielding seed, and the fruit tree yielding fruit after his kind, whose seed is in itself, upon the earth: and it was so.
- **12** And the earth brought forth grass, and herb yielding seed after his kind, and the tree yielding fruit, whose seed was in itself, after his kind: and God saw that it was good.
- **13** And the evening and the morning were the third day.
- **14** And God said, Let there be lights in the firmament of the heaven to divide the day from the night; and let them be for signs, and for seasons, and for days, and years:

- **15** And let them be for lights in the firmament of the heaven to give light upon the earth: and it was so.
- **16** And God made two great lights; the greater light to rule the day, and the lesser light to rule the night: he made the stars also.
- **17** And God set them in the firmament of the heaven to give light upon the earth,
- **18** And to rule over the day and over the night, and to divide the light from the darkness: and God saw that it was good.
- **19** And the evening and the morning were the fourth day.
- **20** And God said, Let the waters bring forth abundantly the moving creature that hath life, and fowl that may fly above the earth in the open firmament of heaven.
- **21** And God created great whales, and every living creature that moveth, which the waters brought forth abundantly, after their kind, and every winged fowl after his kind: and God saw that it was good.
- **22** And God blessed them, saying, Be fruitful, and multiply, and fill the waters in the seas, and let fowl multiply in the earth.
- 23 And the evening and the morning were the fifth day.
- **24** And God said, Let the earth bring forth the living creature after his kind, cattle, and creeping thing, and beast of the earth after his kind: and it was so.
- **25** And God made the beast of the earth after his kind, and cattle after their kind, and every thing that creepeth upon the earth after his kind: and God saw that it was good.
- **26** And God said, Let us make man in our image, after our likeness: and let them have dominion over the fish of the sea, and over the fowl

of the air, and over the cattle, and over all the earth, and over every creeping thing that creepeth upon the earth.

**27** So God created man in his own image, in the image of God created he him; male and female created he them.

28 And God blessed them, and God said unto them, Be fruitful, and multiply, and replenish the earth, and subdue it: and have dominion over the fish of the sea, and over the fowl of the air, and over every living thing that moveth upon the earth.

**29** And God said, Behold, I have given you every herb bearing seed, which is upon the face of all the earth, and every tree, in the which is the fruit of a tree yielding seed; to you it shall be for meat.

**30** And to every beast of the earth, and to every fowl of the air, and to every thing that creepeth upon the earth, wherein there is life, I have given every green herb for meat: and it was so.

**31** And God saw every thing that he had made, and, behold, it was very good. And the evening and the morning were the sixth day.

So, time was created. Time began in the beginning in verse one but actual time was set in verse 4 and 5. But God went further to describe Time-with the capital T in verse 14. This means seasons, months, the signs means positions of the sun, moon, and stars and how Earth is rotated. Many people misunderstood signs to be that of "horoscope" astrology. That is sorcery. The signs God was talking about positions of the Earth, Sun, and Planets. We are basically sitting on a very big clock. I am very analytical person and I like to compare things in a perspective. There are things that function like a clock in space.

You all know how seasons work especially in much more northern hemisphere and some in much southern hemisphere. Usually four seasons. The closer you are to the poles, the more you are likely to experience four seasons. Spring, summer, fall, and

winter. Sometimes it does not make any sense any day it comes down such as snow came down in middle of November 2018 in the Northeast (Source: goldensnowglobe.com). Anyway, there are more. How much sunlight per day that changes. Longest would be in June as shortest is in December. That is especially true in the Temperate Zone. That would mean north or south of the Subtropics Zone. Most of the world's population are in the Northern Zone or the North Temperate Zone due to the large land mass. We follow seasons in that form globally.

Well, the point is that Time has regulations. Like a clock. Analog clocks, that is, not digital. The clocks with two hands. One long and one short. Short is being the hour as the long minute. If you watch that clock movement or know its movement. Inventors who invented clock was onto something that is related to planets rotating around the sun. In my hypnosis theory or just say it's my opinion. The Creation week when God created stars, planets and the moon, of course, in verse 14 to 16. That was Day Four of Six Days of Creation. Already that late!

The point of my theory when God created. All planets in this Solar System were all lined up like it was 12 Noon. Technically, it was lined up with 6 PM right after Day Three. God spoke and created so it was 6 PM. Then all set motion like you put the battery in your wall clock and the hand that moves seconds started. That is when all of the planets started to move. All moved differently because God let the science of motion work. Each one has different Gravimetric pull from the Sun because of distance, the size of planets, the type of planets mass and movements. There were actually 12 planets surrounding our Sun. This is my theory. Why 12? And yes Pluto was a bigger planet in the dozen planets. The measurement of 12 is powerful in the Bible. Jesus had 12 disciples including Judas.

You see, 12 is a perfect number in the Bible. It is counted 187 times in the Bible! In the Book of Revelation that we just discussed, has 20 occurrences alone. It symbolizes God's authority and power.

Jacob was another example. He had 12 sons this bringing to 12 tribes of Israel. Ishmael whose son belonged to Abraham through Hagar had 12 sons also.

God also used the number that twelve unleavened cakes of bread in the temple each week with frankincense next to each of the two piles that were to be made. The priests were commanded to change the bread every Sabbath day (Leviticus 24).

The number of 144,000 in the Book of Revelation (chapter 7 fully described the power of 12 for 144,000 people).

In Heaven, there are twelve gates surrounding a cubic heavenly walls.

Today we use 12 for many purposes such as the Internal Revenue Services or known as IRS requires a public trading company and non-profit organization to...have 12 members on the board of directors.

Clocks have 12 numbers. Scientists and researchers found the time is almost accurate to the number of 24 hours so clocks are 12 numbers. The power of 3 is also noted. Father, Son, and Holy Ghost (1 John 5:7) therefore, if you use math, the root of 3 is found in the number 12.

I made my point of 12 therefore, there are/were 12 planets. The asteroid belts were originally planets. They were destroyed by asteroid(s) that attacked the planet. You have seen so much with the moon that has so many craters. Earth has them too.

Pluto was perhaps once a gas planet like the outer half of the Solar System that are gas-Saturn, Jupiter, Neptune, and Uranus. Those four are gas planets. Therefore, Pluto was likely once a larger than present size gas planet. But now, it is a planet in this outer asteroid belt. Asteroid belts are created after a collision of a planet or even planet-moon collapse. Then there was the inner asteroid belt where Ceres is located. The "flashlight" planet as I call it because of a mysterious glow. Anyway, counting them all. Mercury, Venus, Earth, Mars, Ceres, Jupiter, Saturn, Neptune, Uranus, and Pluto brings to 10 planets. Two more planets are missing. Was it part of the positions along with Ceres and Pluto? Pluto has a moon that orbit causing gravity pulls to rotate Pluto in a spin as it rotate around the Sun. Like a curl. I believe this is one way that those two missing planets are destroyed completely. Like a pool table you hit the white ball and it hit the 8 ball and the 8 ball dropped in a corner pocket.

There you have 12 planets. Planet X? Planet 9? Likely those two were destroyed. Again, opinion!

So, back to the clock. You see?

Now, let me explain a proven theory of mine. Go watch the Big Dipper. Use the panhandle of the Big Dipper as measurement to watch its movement. Since I live in Syracuse, New York, you can watch the position clearly especially in summer time. If you watch at midnight on the first day of summer, the Big Dipper panhandle directly points to the South! I used the compass and saw how it directed to the south accurately. I also used Google Map of where I was standing and point where Big Dipper pointed because of a certain tree out backyard where the handle pointed. South! Exactly three month later, on first day of fall, the Big Dipper panhandle directly pointed to the West. Same experiment I did and it points exactly to the West. For winter, I cannot see Big Dipper because of the rotation of the Earth and it is on far side—North. And in spring, it points to the East but again, hard to see from where I am. Needs better location to point that in March. That is the real clock, naturally.

Using the Big Dipper, I was able to divide time of the year into 12. The same as the clock. Clockmakers can make an analog clocks for monthly. It would have to be different speed. It will work.

People who created calendar to correct time made several errors. But God knows exactly date today is. Amen!

# TIME IS JUDGED

Time is measured differently with God. Yes, time flies when you do not think about it. Time is merely a measurement to God.

#### 2 Peter 3:8

But, beloved, be not ignorant of this one thing, that one day is with the Lord as a thousand years, and a thousand years as one day.

We see things differently with Time. God sees it differently too. Because God is timeless, everything is a flash to him. Can be for us but it is a flash. We have lived over 6000 years already but will have our 7<sup>th</sup> thousand years shortly and that is it. Time will end.

#### Psalm 90:4

For a thousand years in thy sight *are but* as yesterday when it is past, and *as* a watch in the night.

Time will end when there is judgement day. It will go along with the Great Judgement upon people, angels, fallen angels-known as demons, Satan, and even Death which will be judged. Time will also be judged. It was already so from Day one. But because of the sin of Adam and Eve, Time is judged too. God broken down historically period of time.

How? The measurement of man's life. In Pre-Flood Era, humans lived long life. Most of them were to be 900 something years old.

For instance, Adam, the first man. Adam means Aw-dawn. It means Mankind. Well, Adam had his son Seth at 130 years of age and lived another 800 bringing to 930 years of age. The rest of Genealogy from Adam to Noah is noted in Genesis chapter 5.

Most of them lived to be 900 at the time and some were still alive died at the Great Flood along with many people full of sin that godly men fell in sin to marry beautiful women because of their looks according to Genesis chapter 6:1-5.

The longevity of live at 900 years were cutting shorter. God said He cuts man life-

#### Genesis 6:3

And the Lord said, My spirit shall not always strive with man, for that he also is flesh: yet his days shall be an hundred and twenty years.

The Lord shortened man life to 120 years. God did judged Time at the time along with mankind. Humans were wicked and full of sin so God judged humans to live shorter. God despises sins. And God knows when a person sins, God does not favor anyone and will shorten man's life because of sins! God is done with those people who sinned!

Then many Biblical people after the Flood lived shorter and shorter. Noah was 600 plus years old because he was born before the Great Flood. Then his generations after that faced shorter life. To an average of 120 years.

But did you know that God judged one more time? Yes, shorter again! It is noted in Psalm. I will repeat this verse again.

#### **Psalm 90:4**

For a thousand years in thy sight *are but* as yesterday when it is past, and *as* a watch in the night.

But more important—read on.

#### Psalm 90:5-10

**5** Thou carriest them away as with a flood; they are as a sleep: in the morning they are like grass which groweth up.

**6** In the morning it flourisheth, and groweth up; in the evening it is cut down, and withereth.

**7** For we are consumed by thine anger, and by thy wrath are we troubled.

**8** Thou hast set our iniquities before thee, our secret sins in the light of thy countenance.

**9** For all our days are passed away in thy wrath: we spend our years as a tale that is told.

**10** The days of our years are threescore years and ten; and if by reason of strength they be fourscore years, yet is their strength labour and sorrow; for it is soon cut off, and we fly away.

Verse five and six shows as it is like a metaphor. When you mow the grass, you are quite killing taller half of the grass but leaving the shorter ones alive. In a week, you will noticed some of the clumps of grass you mowed has turned brown. You noticed that? That is exactly what the verse says.

Verse seven- consumed by anger- fire. Ok, like you have mowed the grass, raked leaves, and fallen branches. Pulled out weeds out of your garden. Some people can do this especially out in the countryside to burn rubbish. The verse clearly stated that. But has nothing to do with you mowing! It is God. God pluck us out if we are sinners and not saved. And like we mow each week once it is tall, mow it as soon as possible.

Then the verse ten clearly said why God shorten our lives again. For that very reasonour sins!

Now, verse ten clearly stated in King James, "...threescores and ten years;..fourscores years" clearly stated in translation meaning 70 and 80 years of age. Most Christians forgot about this verse and many have thought for many years why we all die at age 70, 71, 72, etc. Most of us today die between 60 and 90. That is because of God shortened our lives. That was a three-peat. First 900 years, then 120, then 80 at the most. If this was the case continued today that God shortened Mankind, we would have averaged living at age 45! But God would not do that because children needs parents for childraising. Parental love and discipline for the children.

According to expert researched, world population averaged 68 to 70 years of age! So the scripture is correct. In the United States, average is 78.7 years (and declining) according to Center for Disease Control's National Center for Health Statistics for 2018.

Reason for decline is drug addictions and increased crimes including murders, mass shooting, and related crimes.

Therefore, as you can see the Bible is correct in Psalm 90:10. Because of drugs overdoses, suicides, and murders, sins are cutting human life shorter which means falling toward the lower side-the 70 years of age as said in verse 10 which is the weaker life.

So God does judge Time. Our Time.

Four thousand years of Old Testament. Because of human life was longer, and because it was Old Testament Era-the Age of Hebraical Mosaic Law Worshipping including sacrifices, keeping Sabbath Day Holy, and live as a Mosaic Hebrew of the Old Testament including the Temples.

However, with Jesus Christ who came (all four Gospels) described Jesus' life and died on the Cross (John 3:16) that ended the Mosaic Hebrew Law. It became the Age of Church or Age of the Holy Ghost (John 14:16-19).

God judged Time to be shorter! By cutting in half. From 4,000 years to 2,000 years. It is nearing complete. Sure the calendar says 2018 but there is a reason for that. We may have made error in pinpointing to the idea of calendar dates. God knows specific Time right now.

So the New Testament is 2,000 years. Then Christ will rule for a thousand years. That is cutting in half again.

God controls Time clearly as said in this verse.

#### **Daniel 2:21**

And **he changeth the times and the seasons:** he removeth kings, and setteth up kings: he giveth wisdom unto the wise, and knowledge to them that know understanding:

God can change time and seasons. This is evidence of time tend to move faster now than it was. It has to do with technology. We want to get to someplace faster, God will make time go faster. It made sense since we are not supposed to cheat time. This means not to use time travel! Everything back in Biblical times till 1492 when Cristóbal Colón whom you know him as Christopher Columbus began modern trans-oceanic travel that made it faster. He wanted to reach the Indies faster than what traders did since Marco Polo and his father and uncle did. The key in evidence here that Cristóbal Colón wanted to go faster. This started the modern movement of faster transportation.

It took Cristóbal Colón those three months to travel cross the Atlantic Ocean thinking they reached Indies but was in error. They reached the Bahamas and the Caribbean Islands. Then inventions to go faster, steam power, then eventually Internal Compulsion Engine (ICE) to make ships go faster. Automobiles arrived when they used ICE then just a few short years later, aircrafts. Now jets. You can reach in about 24 hours from Syracuse, New York to Manila, Philippines with transfer stop overs in either New York City, Detroit, or Chicago then directly to that city or another transfer such as in Seoul, Tokyo, Hong Kong, and arrive in the capital of Philippines.

The faster we attempt to travel and do work, the faster the time goes by. We understand that human nature we want to reach our destination faster, work done faster, and recreational activity and cooking food time faster.

This relatively theory of time we do something faster, God will make it faster.

Like with drafting in 1950s say, for an automobile, it would take 500 drafters to do a car in six months. Today, just need three drafters, yes, three to do a car in few weeks. We understand time is money but to complete is the same: in 1950s, it takes 5 years to complete from board meeting to tell designers to do sketches and rendering of cars to the drafters to the clay modelers to mold making, then hand all that over to engineering to do next phrase-engineer that model with engine testing, suspension, comfort, and road testing. Then redefine the car if necessary then complete it ready for manufacture and public release. Five full years. Today, it still takes 5 full years even with Computer Aided-Drafting (and Design) and newer technology to test such vehicle. Why? We cannot cheat time. God is in control.

So, with flying from Syracuse to Manila, it would take that long. Yes, we are cheating time. But the effect of it will cause such as jet leg, embolism, "sardines in the tin can" effect, restlessness of sitting for long period of time. It is about 18 hours straight from New York to a major Asian city.

Therefore, fatigue will be a factor. When we invent something to improve our lives, new problems appear.

The verse even went on relating to the subject. God change governments. God in control of everything. That is the whole point of the verse. Yikes! As a Conservative, God can allow Liberals take over. Uh oh!

So ever since Adam, God made all nations from one man.

#### Acts 17:26

And hath made of one blood all nations of men for to dwell on all the face of the earth, and hath determined the times before appointed, and the bounds of their habitation:

Therefore, God is in control of Time. God created nations. United States in 1776 but technically, a country since Croatan (Lost Colony of Roanoke Island), Jamestown, and Plymouth in 1600s.

All nations belong to one nation Adam's. In another word, we all came from him through Noah.

We already know about the 4,000 years during Old Testament. God shorten Time during New Testament to 2,000 years. Then God further reduced Time for the Lord Jesus Christ to rule. This is the third period of time. Age of Rule. Christ is the Lord of lords and King of kings.

Funny, the Bible never mentioned about all three ages. But clearly points to historical facts such as from the Creation week till the Cross that Jesus died which ended the Old

Testament. To measure, you need to add the ages of lineage of man from Adam to Christ's death on the Cross. The Cross signal ends the Old Testament Mosaic Law. Risen from the Dead brings the Pentecostalism-the Church Age, the New Testament. It will still be New Testament when the Judgement Day comes. Bringing to the total of 3,000 years of New Testament. Although I call that period which is not in the Bible but a theory for a period of time called, Future Testament which is the 1000 years of Christ. The Bible did NOT say the word, 1000 years Christ reign. It is controversial that this view that pre-millennialists support. It centers in Revelation chapter 20.

#### Revelation 20:1-10

**1** And I saw an angel come down from heaven, having the key of the bottomless pit and a great chain in his hand.

2 And he laid hold on the dragon, that old serpent, which is the Devil, and Satan, and bound him a thousand years,

3 And cast him into the bottomless pit, and shut him up, and set a seal upon him, that he should deceive the nations no more, till the thousand years should be fulfilled: and after that he must be loosed a little season.

4 And I saw thrones, and they sat upon them, and judgment was given unto them: and I saw the souls of them that were beheaded for the witness of Jesus, and for the word of God, and which had not worshipped the beast, neither his image, neither had received his mark upon their foreheads, or in their hands; and they lived and reigned with Christ a thousand years.

**5** But the rest of the dead lived not again until the thousand years were finished. This is the first resurrection.

6 Blessed and holy is he that hath part in the first resurrection: on such the second death hath no power, but they shall be priests of God and of Christ, and shall reign with him a thousand years.

7 And when the thousand years are expired, Satan shall be loosed out of his prison,

**8** And shall go out to deceive the nations which are in the four quarters of the earth, Gog, and Magog, to gather them together to battle: the number of whom is as the sand of the sea.

**9** And they went up on the breadth of the earth, and compassed the camp of the saints about, and the beloved city: and fire came down from God out of heaven, and devoured them.

**10** And the devil that deceived them was cast into the lake of fire and brimstone, where the beast and the false prophet are, and shall be tormented day and night for ever and ever.

OK, you can see clearly there IS a reign for Jesus Christ to rule on Earth. The Throne was brought down from Heaven to where the Temple Mount is to rule.

You see, it is very difficult to understand Revelations. Most complicated because of things like this. John understood because he SAW everything. Then he wrote what he SAW.

So, we need to take account this is the Future Testament. Three Testaments. Power of three. Each Testament is part of God. Old Testament is God the Father because God Himself appeared as fire and smoke/clouds as seen by Moses, the Jewish people in the wilderness, the separation, and in the Holy of the Holies. Then Jesus went to Earth for us by dying on the Cross, buried, and risen from the Dead and the Holy Ghost was given to us. So the New Testament is the Holy Ghost. But the final Testament is Jesus Christ. Yes, this sounds confusing but it is not. Jesus came in the "middle" of the

period of Time humans lived. This is why the Bible said twice: Father, Son (Word), and the Holy Ghost in that order (Matthew 28:19 and 1 John 5:7).

Therefore, the assessment is correct that first period the Old Testament is the Father, the period of 3 days-the Son, and the New Testament is the Holy Ghost. Then Jesus to rule a thousand years, the Future Testament (Revelations).

There you have period of time for Mankind. It ends with the Judgement Day when Death is the final trait (Fourth Horseman). Not the "Grim Reaper." That is not even in the Bible. The 4<sup>th</sup> Horseman had scales, not a sickle as many popular folklore explained or in some paranormal photographs. None of that. It is Lord God Himself passed through and caused first born males to die in Egypt (Exodus 12:21 to 28) and the 185,000 Assyrians death (2 Kings 19:35).

Getting back to the point. Mankind will end with the Judgement Day as said in Revelations. This means period of Time ends.

#### **Matthew 12:36**

But I say unto you, That every idle word that men shall speak, they shall give account thereof in the **day of judgment**.

#### Revelations 20:12-15

**12** And I saw the dead, small and great, stand before God; and the books were opened: and another book was opened, which is the book of life: and the dead were judged out of those things which were written in the books, according to their works.

**13** And the sea gave up the dead which were in it; and death and hell delivered up the dead which were in them: and they were judged every man according to their works.

**14** And death and hell were cast into the lake of fire. This is the second death.

**15** And whosoever was not found written in the book of life was cast into the lake of fire.

#### Revelation 21:1

And I saw a new heaven and a new earth: for the first heaven and the first earth were passed away; and there was no more sea.

Time has come to an end! Revelation 21:1 explains it all. John saw a whole new universe and new earth. Meaning new stars, new planets, new Earth. Might have to say good bye to your favorite planet(s) such as Mars, Venus, Pluto, Jupiter, Saturn, etc. Likely a new set of dozen planets. And many new planets! And new stars!

New Earth has no sea? That is correct! This would match to pre-Flood Era because they never had rain! This is a whole new other subject to discuss.

New heaven! New Earth! Praise God! But God is forever! Amen.

# CHAPTER THREE TIME KNOWS NOTHING IN HERVEN.

That is correct. God is timeless. Let's look at this way: God is forever. Let's read this verse that most denominations agree. Why most? Jehovah's Witnesses, Mormons, Jewish, and Muslim people do not believe that Jesus Christ is God equally. But He is God, period.

And that verse is John 1:1-3.

#### John 1:1-3

- 1 In the beginning was the Word, and the Word was with God, and the Word was God.
- 2 The same was in the beginning with God.
- **3** All things were made by him; and without him was not any thing made that was made.

As you can see the verses. The first two verses clearly stated the Word is Jesus Christ because you can see here who the Word is

#### **Matthew 28:19**

Go ye therefore, and teach all nations, baptizing them in the name of the Father, and **of the Son**, and of the Holy Ghost:

To back up with Matthew 28:19, read 1 John 5:7

#### 1 John 5:7

For there are three that bear record in heaven, the Father, **the Word**, and the Holy Ghost: and these three are one.

Now, the Word is Jesus Christ clearly because the Son in Matthew 28:19 would be THE Only Begotton Son as said in the most popular nutshell verse that describe Faith in Christ or Christianity is John 3:16

#### John 3:16

For God so loved the world, that he gave **his only begotten Son**, that whosoever believeth in him should not perish, but have everlasting life.

This is what Jesus wanted someone to say who Jesus is and Peter correctly said that Jesus is the Son of the Living God.

#### **Matthew 16:16**

And Simon Peter answered and said, Thou art the Christ, the Son of the living God.

Simon Peter correctly said who is Jesus Christ therefore, the objective word who is the Son is the only begotten which means only one not made. Because Jesus is part of God. Jesus IS God as said in John 1:1. Now we are getting somewhere.

Now, to relate to Time about Jesus Christ. Because of John 1:1 said "In the beginning..." Now we can go back to the first verse- Genesis 1:1.

#### Genesis 1:1

**In the beginning** God created the heaven and the earth.

Because of what Matthew 28:19 and 1 John 5:7 correctly states the *Monotheism*- One Trinity... Meaning three-in-one. Not Oneness that some believe which is an error. *Monotheism*. Which describes the Trinity-The Father, the Word, and the Holy Ghost. Or you can say the word, *Trinitarianism*. This is much detailed to explain the Trinity but the point here to describe Time relate to Jesus Christ as presented the evidence of who is Alpha and Omega.

God in Genesis 1:1 according to the Hebrew Bible translation which was Hebrew Elohim. Elohim means Trinity! In Strong's Concordance, for the word God in Genesis 1:1 is none other than Elohim. H430 clearly described אַלהּים and spells as 'elohiym and the spelling we write is none other than Elohim. It means plural gods. Literally translate to the Tribune God-the Father, the Word, and the Holy Ghost. God's names

has been counted as 2,606 times in 2,249 verses in KJV Bible using Hebrew concordance or translation. So, the proof is that it IS Tribune God.

Now, we see that God is forever past or the beginning. And God forever future.

Jesus mentioned several times He is Alpha and Omega. The Beginning and the End.

The Mormons and Jehovah's Witnesses need to read this very carefully. This rejects the concept of "a" god found in their translation. In English translation, as if they read the whole Bible and proper English translation they should have known Jesus IS God.

#### John 1:1 New World Translation (2013 edition)

In the beginning was the Word, and the Word was with God, and the Word was a god.

In King James, it is correctly described if they acknowledge that Jesus IS God as said in John 3:16, Matthew 28:19, and 1 John 5:7.

Look at it again.

#### **John 1:1**

In the beginning was the Word, and the Word was with God, and the Word was God.

Ah, we are getting somewhere. Jesus IS God. Was God, and forever always be God. Jesus spoke to John when John was in the future.

Revelation 22:13

I am Alpha and Omega, the beginning and the end, the first and

the last.

Jesus IS God of the Beginning and the end. The very same in John 1:1 and Genesis

1:1! Meaning God is timeless.

Heaven does not know Time. It is timeless although time is evolved around them

because of the first day according to Genesis 1:1 all the way through to Revelation 21:1!

Therefore, Time only exist for Earth, Sun, stars, and planets and moons and asteroids,

and galaxies, and more. Yes, including wormholes, black holes, nova, you name it.

Look at it again, Jesus explained a little better of who He is.

**Revelation 1:8** 

I am Alpha and Omega, the beginning and the ending, saith the

**Lord**, which is, and which was, and which is to come, the Almighty.

Jesus spoke that! He is the Beginning and the End! Alpha and Omega. So, clearly

that verse includes "Lord" so clearly Jesus Christ IS the one and the same who said

this! John said it was Jesus Himself said it all because just merely 8 verses earlier...

Revelation 1:1 and 2.

Revelation 1:1 and 2

1 The Revelation of Jesus Christ, which God gave unto him, to shew

unto his servants things which must shortly come to pass; and he

sent and signified it by his angel unto his servant John:

59

2 Who bare record of the word of God, and of the testimony of Jesus Christ, and of all things that he saw.

John was explaining it was Jesus Christ all along who showed John and spoke to John of things to come.

So, who is Alpha and Omega? Jesus Christ! The Beginning and the End!

Wait, there are more. Just a few verses later—

#### **Revelation 1:11**

Saying, I am Alpha and Omega, the first and the last: and, What thou seest, write in a book, and send it unto the seven churches which are in Asia; unto Ephesus, and unto Smyrna, and unto Pergamos, and unto Thyatira, and unto Sardis, and unto Philadelphia, and unto Laodicea.

Jesus was telling John to write what he saw. Then send them to the churches he listed so that they know the scriptures. This is how we all got the scriptures today because they all each got a copy of Revelation. Poor John, writing all that time!? No computers, no typewriters. Just a reed and ink on papyrus or vellum.

This next and final verse to say about Alpha and Omega. Jesus nailed it all of who He is.

#### Revelation 21:6

And he said unto me, It is done. I am Alpha and Omega, the beginning and the end. I will give unto him that is athirst of the fountain of the water of life freely.

Ah, Jesus said it again! Four times he said it because clearly Jesus wanted John to be aware of who is Jesus Christ. The Beginning and the End to match to the chapter 1 and verse 1 three times- Genesis 1:1 for the Old Testament. John 1:1 for the New Testament and Revelation 1:1 for Future Testament. We are living in the Future Testament for sure.

The second part of the verse Jesus said about being thirsty and the Fountain of the Water of Life. It means salvation! Praise the Lord!

So, now you can see it is timeless.

God is everlasting God! Alpha and Omega! God is forever.

#### **Isaiah 40:28**

Hast thou not known? hast thou not heard, that **the everlasting God**, **the LORD**, **the Creator of the ends of the earth**, fainteth not, neither is weary? there is no searching of his understanding.

Clearly God is everlasting, and mentioned the Lord. The Creator. This clearly shows God has no Time. Not that he has no time. He is not Time. God is forever. Everlasting. God is eternal. Many verses mentioned that. Therefore, after God ended the Judgement day, and ended the Universe of the old including earth which will be consumed by fire this time as promised not to flood again. This time, fire. Fire is to purify. Pure of sin, pure of destruction Man has done. You see, we leave Earth with such destruction. Built dams which affected environments, skyscrapers, houses, buildings, automobiles, snowmobiles, ships, jets, planes, computers, trash. Nuclear waste, etc. Remember Love Canal? Forbidden to live there because of the toxic waste. The everlasting fire caused by man in Pennsylvania, the everlasting fire pit in Russia. Volcanic activities, massive tidal waves, hurricanes and typhoons. Both man caused it and by wraths, vials, and seals of God during the Great Tribulation.

The Great Flood took away much of the land which is under sea. (Read ebook about the Dinosaurs called, <u>Dinosaurs are still with us.</u>)

Because of this, God will consume Earth with fire. Heat will boil water into vaporization and correctly return water to a shield surrounding Earth as it was before the Great Flood. Much water came from a certain height.

#### Genesis 1:6-8

**6** And God said, Let there be a firmament in the midst of the waters, and let it divide the waters from the waters.

**7** And God made the firmament, and divided the waters which were under the firmament from the waters which were above the firmament: and it was so.

**8** And God called the firmament Heaven. And the evening and the morning were the second day.

Water was originally a shield to protect Earth from solar radiation. Ozone was not the only thing that protects Earth. Not even just electromagnetic Poles protect Earth. Water did. It acts as a filter. Protect from radiation and slows down any meteors crashing down. It acts as a coolant. Like gas planets. Water was a vapor gas. Still there but not the same. Just rivers.

God is forever.

# CHAPTER FOUR ..... TIME TRAVEL IMPOSSIBLE

Of course we all dream of time traveling just like in the movies. Or television program. Ah a space ship to travel back to save the whales you have dreamed the same as a certain captain from Iowa from the 24<sup>th</sup> Century back to 1986 Or go back to 1955 to discover your parents. Well, this is 2010s... your young parents or your grandparents in high school and your mother wore that pink poodle skirt and a pink scarf on with a white shirt on with collar up and that pony tail. Your father wore that white t-shirt and black jacket with jeans and black shoes to intimate to the look of a certain James Dean or Marlon Brando. And hear the Ballads of Davy Crockett and the Rock and Roll of 1950s including Buddy Holly's Peggy Sue, Elvis's Jailhouse Rock, Chuck Barry's Johnny B. Goodie, and Hailey and the Comets' Rock around the Clock. All in the 1950s when they drove your grandparents or great grandparents' 1957 Chevy BelAire Station Wagon. Wooo! Ah, we all can dream that over and over through the movies and television program. It was the height of Americanism.

Or the 1980s with President Ronald Reagan demanding the Soviets to tear down the Berlin Wall. And sure did as the Soviet Union was collapsing. And the song that made

the girls wanted to dance. And see both space operas made from two major studios. One flying a space ship to explore space and the other flying another space ship to fleet from the Dark Side. Fan boys and cosplayers would dress up as a knight and other as a fleet officer or fairies, or superhero or a comic book character and meet in conventions that they still dream of at many comic conventions around the world.

Others would see as time travel. Or transportation. One of the earliest movies closely related would be a certain 1939 movie that a certain girl and her dog had to go see a wise man. And on the radio which was the scariest story of all time was about a UFO invasion in New Jersey. So scary that people literally committed suicides! And some UFO "experts" talked about aliens of the past may have built pyramids and odd cities remained popular.

But human hunger for time travel continue. That is no question about it. However, some even claimed they did time travel. A certain paranormal investigation group from Rhode Island on television said they talked with a woman from 1940s in Buffalo, NY. Literally a conversation, not a ghost but a certain kind of "teleported communication" It may be a hoax because it is a television program that they wanted to excite people.

Paranormal societies say they are searching for wormholes or portals to travel through time. Some say they successfully can find it but really? It may be a fake news so they can get publicity. A certain video social media and the most popular social media are very liberal supermarket tabloids of the internet today. Usually fake news and they are currently controversial.

Still many of us love to time travel. Sure, we all do have as temptation to time travel. And most reason why or two reasons. Most likely two main reasons:

First, people want to see what it is like in the past or in the future.

Second, to correct their own consequences they have faced.

And there is a reason why we cannot time travel is the second reason. God forbid us to do so. Only John the Apostle who wrote Revelation after what he saw. He was the only true blessed man who ever actually time traveled. He was more of transported than

time travel because God and the angel showed John of things to come right at Heaven. Heaven has views of all times. God can see the past and the future as well as present at the same time. Yes, literally is what I believe. Hard to prove but with Book of Revelation and God is everlasting God, the Alpha and Omega should show that God is presence in any period of time at the same time! That is mind-blowing!

Jesus Christ showed to John as well the angel things too. This means clearly that John saw any period of time right from Heaven, not appearing at those places. And here is why.

God does not want John to appear at any time periods because God needed timeline intact. Not to use any disruptions. God forbid that. God is in control of Time as I described in past chapter.

John is blessed to live through Jesus Christ's life and ministered for three years with Jesus Christ and saw Jesus died on the Cross, buried, and risen and Jesus went to Heaven. And was chosen to see the Future. Because he was the last person in Jesus's group of original 12 disciples.

This is why John was spared from burning in the vast of hot burning oil or anything.

## GRANDFATHER PARADOX

Here is the reason why we cannot travel in time. The most famous theory that can be very destructive is called, "Kill the Grandfather Theory." Or known as "Grandfather Paradox." Several movies spoke of this theory and documentaries as well. They are popular theory that explains any consequences can occurred if you attempt this kind of paradox.

Say, you have, of course, your grandfather and you don't like his behavior for what he did to you yet, you are the child of his son. You are your grandfather's grandson. But you want to go back in time and kill him because of what he did to you. So, you decide to kill him. You would be vaporized quickly, not him. You. Because if you killed him when he was young before he met your beautiful grandmother, his seeds would not be

able to be provided after he married her to give them their son in order to give you birth. The lineage stops with him when you murder him and you are erased from life in a milliseconds.

So, consequences are quite dangerous.

Even if you claimed you time traveled, you are going to be facing different consequences as well. A certain man who is still alive at the time of this writing claimed he was a boy time traveled to the American Civil War and said that was him as a lone boy in an oversized shoes in a photograph from that period at Gettysburg where President Abraham Lincoln made his famous Gettysburg Address.

In that kind of paradox is that if that was true, people would say he is crazy or a nutcase. Everyone would not believe in him. Maybe for time travel believers, they will believe him. But he err by claiming he did travel. If he did, why did not the US government quickly grabbed him and take him to the "farm" no one knows where to shut him up or put him to death? Clearly we know that the government knows he has no proof and it is a fake news.

The Grandfather Paradox would also be of a different consequences if I can explain. Instead of killing, saving your grandfather can cause different timeline and consequences. Sure, maybe he will be your grandfather but say, you wanted to go back and save him from say, from an heart attack when your mother was 16. What if you did saved him and he decided to divorce your grandmother and married someone else. Then you would have a new headache.

That was the case with Sarai who recommended Hagar to husband Abram as a solution to procreate a baby. But it was not of God's plan for the couple. She should have waited and have Isaac born. This would consider counter-grandfather paradox. A Pandora Paradox. She created an alternative timeline herself and Hagar gave birth to Ishmael. Now, This Paradox have caused global disaster! Ishmael had 12 sons, which eventually became known as Arabs and they converted in 500 something AD to become Muslims!

That is a classic Pandora Paradox Sarah has caused. Now, if you were to do the same, you would cause disastrous consequences.

You would attempt to do the biggest dream of all which Jesus does not want you to do: Not to save Jesus Christ from the Cross because for God so loves the world that He send His Only Begotten Son to die on the Cross for all of us so we can believe (accept) him as Lord and Savior.

Had someone time traveled to prevent the Cross, then that is more of Satan's dream. Satan even cannot time travel at all. ONLY God can. Once it is done, it is done. The Cross happened and it was done. Jesus even said this.

#### John 19:30

When Jesus therefore had received the vinegar, he said, **It is finished:** and he bowed his head, and gave up the ghost.

That is all Jesus had to do and must do for all of us. He was willing to die on the Cross for you. And for me. Amen!

If time travel occurred, first thing Satan would do is to stop the Cross by going back 3 days and stop the Cross. Satan did not. Because time travel is not even possible for Satan! Praise the Lord!

## TIME TRAVEL AS CLDAK.

Of course, some would dream to time travel to cloak themselves because they do not want to be in crossfire of time travel. Say jumping into a war zone. If they did, they would be shot to death. Or get hit by a car.

There was a story about a man dressed in 1880s and got hit by a car in 1950s in New York City. That story was debunked because it did not happen. It was based on a story

some author wrote about the man from 1880s came to 1950s New York City and got hit by car. It was a story in a magazine.

People then tend to think they were real. Like that radio broadcast during late October about a UFO invasion that really scared people literally.

People would misunderstood that it was a fiction novel. Some stories even movies today are very convicting that they think it means real. They are not real.

Some would say some people can travel as a ghost or wished to do so to be safe in time travel. Problem is that God would not allow human body to be transient. Witches believe in astral projection to visit other locations. Government sponsored psychics would do the same to try tele-transport their minds to their enemies to see what they think. That is called Operation Stargate between the US and the Soviet during 1950s and 1960s. This type of teleportation with the witches and the mind melding are illegal and satanic in the eyes of God. It is sorcery.

So time travel is Satanic. Evil. Has consequences. Therefore you would not want to time travel. Others like to go into the future and the problem with the future, you are facing much dangerous consequences as it is to the past. Say you wanted to see Vietnam War in 1970s as if it is like you are sitting on the sideline, you are risking and asking for death. A bullet can kill you. What if the enemy saw you in your shorts on with that loud Hawaiian shirt on and sunglasses with a drink with that little umbrella on it? They will kill you. Not only that, they have wild animals there ready to maul you!

What if you appeared on a street in Rome during the height of the Empire? A Roman Centurion would see you in your jeans, your t-shirt that says you are supporter of a certain presidential candidate with a certain letter on it. They will immediately capture you and bound you and take you down straight to the gallows under the main floor of the Colosseum in Rome ready to be mauled by some now extinct T-Rex!

You wanted to go there to watch how Christians were mauled but instead you got mauled! They can spot you not being a Roman or a Jewish slave even you attempt to dress like them. You would forget it is your hair and your sneakers after you put on a tunic! You got that funny haircut and tattoos on you. You are done there.

There are many different ways of time travels but all fall in same conclusion: disastrous consequences.

# **BUT WHAT ABOUT NOSTRADAMUS?**

Nostradamus practiced sorcery which was evil. He had many errors. He even misspelled Hitler's name. Many of his prophecy in writing was in error. Too few were correct but when you have someone writes down what they saw in visions, portal, or whatever they use, they misinterpreted it or misunderstood of what those events were. But not only that, they abused Time.

As I recalled in 1990s that there was supposed to be an attack in the United States from the Middle East. Not quite what it was. It was supposed to be nuclear attack on New York City and Washington, DC which lead to world war three. However, 1990s came and went. Only that in 1993, the World Trade Center was attacked by terrorists but it was small grapes compared to the big attacks more horrible on September 11, 2001 which caused destruction of the World Trade Center and nearby buildings, the Pentagon in Washington, DC and a flight that was downed in Pennsylvania. Instead of nuclear, it was planes. And we retaliated against Saddam Hussein and Bin Laden and his terrorist group called "The Base."

Historians said Nostradamus somehow successfully made a chemical in a cup or a bowl and saw historical events. Again, sorcery. No one attempted this again. And good thing there are no records known how he made it. This precedent is quite dangerous.

When you do something like this and write all historical events on paper and it gets published, future leaders, inventors, military leaders, and people who bet on things will attempt to alternate the proper timeline. But again, remember God is in control and control Time. And God changes leaders Himself, not us. That verse specifically destroys Nostradamus's writing for good.

#### Daniel 2:21

And he changeth the times and the seasons: he removeth kings, and setteth up kings: he giveth wisdom unto the wise, and knowledge to them that know understanding:

The bold I highlighted explained what God can do with Time. And only God can change leaders, not you. So, you see, God debunked Nostradamus. There are many descriptions Nostradamus made in error so therefore, debunked.

### BIBLE CODES AND ADDING WORDS

Same goes with those so-called, "Bible Codes" Again, that is another sorcery. It is witchcraft.

They say they found in codes about presidents, historical events, and people with any connections. There are several software that you would have to purchase quite a bit of money just for a few minutes to find your name in the Bible Code to see what you needed to become of. Again, sorcery and witchcrafts. I am sure there are many errors. There are if you used wrong bible, books other than the Bible... many sources and they will be still sorcery. Quite evil.

You would not want to do that at all. Quite evil. Never ever use the Bible and/or Torah for the purpose of finding your name. Those two-the Bible and Torah are God's word and holy therefore, you cannot mix things up and use as re-writing.

This is why never ever use Bible Codes as means a tool for prophecy. This verse clearly God was talking about Bible Codes! And any other reasons. Look, many pastors are not saved and used the Bible wrong and because of their church's "doctrine" of their own. For instance, Jehovah's Witnesses changed John 1:1. Joseph Smith wrote Book of the Mormon as an additional. His plagues were people abused him, arrested, jailed, and assassinated. Jim Jones twisted the Word of God to say it is totalitarianism in Jonestown. He exiled from the United States for several crimes and

lived in South America with his followers and then he killed himself. David Korseh believed in incest marriage the same with Warren Jeffs because they believed they are husbands to all female members including females who were underage. This means an additional in their own bibles. David Korseh was shot to death and his compound burned. Warren Jeffs is in prison for life.

#### Revelation 22:18-19

**18** For I testify unto every man that heareth the words of the prophecy of this book, If any man shall add unto these things, God shall add unto him the plagues that are written in this book:

**19** And if any man shall take away from the words of the book of this prophecy, God shall take away his part out of the book of life, and out of the holy city, and from the things which are written in this book.

# HDRDSCDPES AND PSYCHICS

Horoscopes, signs, Chinese horoscopes, Chinese proverbs in fortune cookies, psychics, tarot cards, and even gambling, Wall Street stocks, and lotteries are all witchcrafts and sorcery. They say they can foretold your future. You have seen in the movies. One example was a kid at a carnival received a fortune from a machine and he became an adult and famously played a piano at a famous toy store in New York City. The other, ironically, the same actor who was in that 1980s movie was in another witchcraft movie about decoding some paintings of Leonardo daVinci and other codes. That one was based on books. Psychic fairs at the fairgrounds or some convention center that they believe in such future for the person. Quite evil.

Gems are also evil. Witchcrafts. They are connected to demonic activity.

# WHY TIME TRAVEL IS FORBIDDEN!

Those current "closest to time travel" are demonic, witchcrafts, and evil, period. Let's review why those time traveling, sorcery, and seeing the future are evil. God warned more of this than just about Salvation.

#### **Acts 8:9**

But there was a certain man, called Simon, which beforetime in the same city used **sorcery**, and bewitched the people of Samaria, giving out that himself was some great one:

In that chapter, that man, Simon used sorcery to trick people in Samaria and even believed in God but he was in error and this Simon used sorcery because he was not truly of God because in next few verses he wanted to purchase the power of God! You cannot pay with money. So, therefore, this is sorcery.

#### Acts 8:17 to 22.

- 17 Then laid they their hands on them, and they received the Holy Ghost.
- **18** And when Simon saw that through laying on of the apostles' hands the Holy Ghost was given, he offered them money,
- **19** Saying, Give me also this power, that on whomsoever I lay hands, he may receive the Holy Ghost.
- **20** But Peter said unto him, Thy money perish with thee, because thou hast thought that the gift of God may be purchased with money.
- **21** Thou hast neither part nor lot in this matter: for thy heart is not right in the sight of God.

**22** Repent therefore of this thy wickedness, and pray God, if perhaps the thought of thine heart may be forgiven thee.

Clearly this is why you need to be careful even if you are a Christian, dealing with sorcery (even time travel) you need to repent.

#### Galatians 5:19 to 21

**19** Now the works of the flesh are manifest, which are these; Adultery, fornication, uncleanness, lasciviousness,

**20** Idolatry, **witchcraft**, hatred, variance, emulations, wrath, strife, seditions, heresies,

**21** Envyings, murders, drunkenness, revellings, and such like: of the which I tell you before, as I have also told you in time past, that they which do such things shall not inherit the kingdom of God.

That list of the works of the flesh-sins. They are not allowed in Heaven. Every one of those sins you cannot inherit (enter) the Kingdom of God. People tempted to time travel is a no-no. Why you think time travel has not yet happened? Have you noticed any changes? I doubt any one has true solid evidence of time travel. Even no computers, the flying car, watches, letters/mailbox by the lake, the spaceships, wardrobe, Santa's sled with the reindeers, UFOs, transporters, books, wormholes, black holes, or anything else can be true. They are all fictions and are from movies, books, and radios.

None of those can function. And they are sins. Since God is in control, Time belongs to God, not us. He has set his own stopwatch. We cannot travel in time because of the consequences. And it belongs to witchcrafts and sorcery. God will cut those off. God spoke in Micah--

#### Micah 5:12

And I will cut off witchcrafts out of thine hand; and thou shalt have no more soothsayers:

There are more about God will judge those involved trying to see the future.

#### Malachi 3:5

And I will come near to you to judgment; and I will be a swift witness against the sorcerers, and against the adulterers, and against false swearers, and against those that oppress the hireling in his wages, the widow, and the fatherless, and that turn aside the stranger from his right, and fear not me, saith the Lord of hosts.

This is true what God will do.

Interesting the word, Sorcery in Greek means *pharmakeia* which we can easily translate in modern English, *pharmacy* that describes as drugs. Sorcery means wisdom not from God but of earth, unholy, and demonic. Those involved in sorcery are usually connected with witchcrafts which they seek wisdom about the "future" they desired to hear about.

Drugs are sins. Hippies loved it. Drug users loved it. It gives them high. Some drugs are for different medical purposes but that is not the same as illegal drug usage that God is really speaking of. You see, seers use drugs to enter a realm or area where they are not supposed to be at. And they would give unnecessary sources, wisdoms, etc. that are not in concord with God. Drugs are quite dangerous. It has caused a number of deaths. LSD have caused many people deaths because it gave them the wildest escapism that they think they can fly and have jumped off buildings to their untimely deaths.

Overdosing also are factors. Many have died of overdoses. And even caused diseases as well such as HIV/AIDS if shared a needle. But also of lately in 2010s is the overdose epidemic is happening especially with prescription and other opioid overdoses. Opioid are morphine-like substance that are painkillers. Also steroids which are also to be blamed for overdoses and causing violent personality changes that can cause abuses and uncontrollable life.

People used drugs as means to travel to a different time, space, and norms. So therefore, it is the only thing closest to time travel. Having said, sorcery is evil. Their consequences are deaths.

Smoking and alcohol drinking are part of sorcery. Likely Nostradamus used alcohol in the cup or bowl for his foretelling stories. He may have been drunk. Nostradamus was in fact a French physician and "reputed seer." Clearly his sorcery-drugs were involved! This is a connection to drugs.

### TIME TRAVEL IS A DRUG

Time travel IS a drug. Its form escapism for such individual desire to flee from reality and lust and infatuation which the individual felt romanticism. It is Romantic Escapism if an expert in secular world would denounce time travel would determine his analysis of such form. It is a guilt trip. Humans thrive on time travel to correct their own admissions we call them sins. Often when a person feel guilty, they drink or enter drug realm to escape, they desired to travel in time to the past to do a Grandfather Paradox to kill their pain. Or for some to escape to correct their sins or their poor or lack of productive lives.

This is the real reason why humans desire to time travel.

And God's answer is no. You cannot change the past. God does not want you to listen to those false prophets.

#### **Jeremiah 27:9-10**

**9** Therefore hearken **not** ye to your prophets, nor to your diviners, nor to your dreamers, nor to your enchanters, nor to your sorcerers, which speak unto you, saying, Ye shall not serve the king of Babylon:

**10** For **they prophesy a lie unto you**, to remove you far from your land; and that I should drive you out, and ye should perish.

God spoke that. Do not listen to them out there. Stay away from physic fairs, magic shows, horoscopes section of the papers or online, bible codes, search for your name meaning, fortune cookies, and even gambling/lotteries.

That is correct, not even gambling and lotteries because if you win, say 1.6 Billion Dollars, your life change completely and you can be cursed. Many winners have been cursed with life totally destroyed such as people hounding after you for your money, family and friends see you greedy and after your money without any respect, meaning you could lose your family and friends and even jobs because employers may not like you making more than the owner or even asked you to leave to allow poor person have your job. Also poor management with your money you never managed this large. The IRS go after you, lawyers, etc. Look. Say winning 1.6 Billion Dollars, you take home large sum of 850 Million Dollars (roughly around there) which accounts for 50 percent of your pay are taxed. Then 30 percent for your lawyer FROM the 1.6 Billion, not the half of the winning. This leaves you just merely 20 percent of your winning. That would be 320 Million Dollars. Chump change. Not enough to purchase a major company which are now in Billions of Dollars if you want to buy out a major corporation.

Some get murdered and money stolen!

All of those betting on the future are cursed.

God does not want you to attempt to fix your life. Many would desire to go back to fix their sins. Say, some fool around and got HIV-AIDS and wished they went back and say no to fornication. Others because of their wicked lifestyle and things happened

such as winning the lottery and lost it all or was very much like a Prodigal Son. He demanded for his inheritance immediately but his father did not want to but understood his son's desire to have his inheritance but he went out and spend it all. That is common with lottery winners and foolish heirs to multi-billion dollar estate.

Because of this, some would wish to go back to prevent their foolish lives and live right. Going back to tell them not to do those foolish life they have had.

Others would wish to travel to the past to do some foolish things. Such as you seen in that trilogy about a certain boy who went back in time with a absent minded professor who traveled in time and he bought a sports magazine had the century in review because it was published in the year 2000. They gave results of most well-known sports matchups and surprises wins that the boy wanted to bid but the professor said no because of the consequences. A certain wise-guy saw that opportunity and stole the car and went back to the past to give it to his younger counterpart to start making bets. The result was that he became a Trillionaire because of the betting in sports.

That caused a national economic destruction because of his bets. Good thing he got it back and burned it. Total destructed that his present time line was restored or was it? Of course, I mentioned, "...or was it?" because one tiny movement, you are creating another paradox called Butterfly Effect.

#### BUTTERFLYEFFECT

Butterfly or Butterflies Effect is a theory that they say the movement of a butterfly can increase the wind in the air. This hypothesis I would have to agree. But does not mean time travel. It is called natural effect. Remember ever since the Great Flood, God created weather because of the Great Flood and after that, God continue to have weather patterns for us.

#### Genesis 8:22

While the earth remaineth, seedtime and harvest, and cold and heat, and summer and winter, and day and night shall not cease.

Butterfly Effect does not mean time travel but merely part of nature. After the Great Flood during Noah's time, God did say to multiply. All nature to reproduce and so are humans but of course, by second generation after Noah and his sons and their wives, Mankind simply forgot what they were supposed to do-to spread around the earth and take care of the animals. That is the real butterfly effect humans were supposed to do but no, they decided to build cities and one a certain Tower of Babel. So, God had to have a "Butterfly Effect" which is not really that kind. It is the Confusion of Language. And because of that, this is what we have today... nations around the world were resulted by those tribes God confused their languages from plus nations invasions changed languages as well.

Let's see verses of the REAL Butterfly Effect.

#### **Genesis 8:15 to 17**

15 And God spake unto Noah, saying,

**16** Go forth of the ark, thou, and thy wife, and thy sons, and thy sons' wives with thee.

**17** Bring forth with thee every living thing that is with thee, of all flesh, both of fowl, and of cattle, and of every creeping thing that creepeth upon the earth; that they may breed abundantly in the earth, and be fruitful, and multiply upon the earth.

And so Noah did obey God's Command and they came out and so did the animals. Because of man's sin of forgetting what God commanded which literally was a rebellion and decided to build a modern city they may have dreamed of and they built several instead and one they decided to build a Tower.

Clearly we were supposed to spread around the world and start own family in own land taking care of the animals. We all were supposed to be the Zookeepers! Image at the

time, to domestically animals! Yes, even T-Rex, Triceratops, Wooly Mammoths, and Giant Dragonfly that is at least five feet long!

Well, oxygen is different at the time and animals were getting smaller and some did not survive due to oxygen were reduced but also because of neglect of humans not taking care of the animals for breeding and consumptions purposes. This is why many animals went extinct due to lack of proper breeding as zookeepers.

Today, we would have had all of them still roaming. Maybe even T-Rex in a well-controlled environment to prevent from attacking humans similar to a park you seen in a movie. So, this is what Butterfly Effect Theory means. Just that being said, just a movement, not time traveling. Butterfly Effect is just a fancy word for "What if" or a hypothetical or perspective view when making a point. For instance, had we not kill off all the Dinosaurs that went extinct, we would have them still around today. But at least some of the Dinosaurs are still alive. That is good.

Butterfly Effect also means say, a criminal makes his decision to say, murder someone. Had someone else did not make any bad influence to that murderer, then the victim would still be alive today. However, God makes plan at all times. All the time! When it happens, it happens.

#### Proverbs 3: 5 and 6

**5** Trust in the LORD with all thine heart; and lean not unto thine own understanding.

6 In all thy ways acknowledge him, and he shall direct thy paths.

Those two verses are excellent to the whole point of this book. Verse five says to trust in the Lord. Why? Because you are not supposed to know your plan such as attempt to time travel to fix your life. Only God can. So, verse six comes in to know God and

accept God, accept Jesus Christ because it says Lord. So, accept the Lord Jesus Christ as your Lord and Savior, He will direct your paths. Not the worldly ways.

So, you see, why bother with time travel when you have that answer in those two verses. Best way. God has a plan for you and let Him lead you and you might be in for a surprise.

Sure, maybe you have a disability, or permanently disabled cause by injury or whatever, God did something good for you there because you should be aware of why. God wants you to pay attention to Him! Apostle Paul had a limitation and did ask God for healing but God said no. God wanted Paul to pay attention to Him.

#### 2 Corinthians 12:1 - 12:13

- **1** It is not expedient for me doubtless to glory. I will come to visions and revelations of the Lord.
- 2 I knew a man in Christ above fourteen years ago, (whether in the body, I cannot tell; or whether out of the body, I cannot tell: God knoweth;) such an one caught up to the third heaven.
- **3** And I knew such a man, (whether in the body, or out of the body, I cannot tell: God knoweth;)
- **4** How that he was caught up into paradise, and heard unspeakable words, which it is not lawful for a man to utter.
- **5** Of such an one will I glory: yet of myself I will not glory, but in mine infirmities.
- **6** For though I would desire to glory, I shall not be a fool; for I will say the truth: but now I forbear, lest any man should think of me above that which he seeth me to be, or that he heareth of me.

- **7** And lest I should be exalted above measure through the abundance of the revelations, there was given to me a thorn in the flesh, the messenger of Satan to buffet me, lest I should be exalted above measure.
- 8 For this thing I besought the Lord thrice, that it might depart from me.
- **9** And he said unto me, My grace is sufficient for thee: for my strength is made perfect in weakness. Most gladly therefore will I rather glory in my infirmities, that the power of Christ may rest upon me.
- **10** Therefore I take pleasure in infirmities, in reproaches, in necessities, in persecutions, in distresses for Christ's sake: for when I am weak, then am I strong.
- **11** I am become a fool in glorying; ye have compelled me: for I ought to have been commended of you: for in nothing am I behind the very chiefest apostles, though I be nothing.
- **12** Truly the signs of an apostle were wrought among you in all patience, in signs, and wonders, and mighty deeds.
- **13** For what is it wherein ye were inferior to other churches, except it be that I myself was not burdensome to you? forgive me this wrong.

So, you see what Paul wanted. He wanted what he wanted but that is not what God wanted for Paul. Paul had to accept his thorns, his infirmities. Infirmities means weakness. Technically, it would be disease. Paul had a disease. Diseases were paramount at the time. From common cold to flu to all the way up to incurable diseases such as cancer, HIV-AIDS, Ebola virus, even snake bites that Paul was bitten once. And Paul was on missions so he may have had faced malaria, or food borne hepatitis, whatever. We do not know what he had but God allowed this to happen to Paul. Like

Job. Another excellent example. Job lost everything but kept his faith and all new crop, farm animals, and new family (read the Book of Job for in-depth reading at your leisure).

You see, Job did not complain and did not ask for his wife's life back. He did not complain and did not ask for his children return. He did not ask to go back in time. He kept his faith and then after Satan gave up, Job was blessed with new wife, new children, new everything God provided.

I know most of you will want to time travel to correct but you cannot. Let God direct your path. You know the famous poem about the footprints? Let Jesus carry you. That footprint poem was not from the Bible but there are verses in the Bible that are more properly written inspired by God. Not by man.

#### STRING THEORY DEBUNKED

So, time travel is impossible! String Theory is debunked. A popular early 1990s television show had a time traveler stuck in a person each week. He said he used a string theory. That theory is debunked because God is the Beginning and the End. Meaning only ONE way. ONE line. Straight line. Lamp string. Lamp string means that wire hanging down with the lamp. Well, that straight. God knew you before you were born. And seen you through your life. And see you after your appointment is made when you pass away.

Jesus said 4 times in Revelation that he is Alpha and Omega, the Beginning and the End. Literally, God is Time Himself. He began life as said in Genesis chapter 1:1 and ends with the Judgement Day as said in Revelation.

Why four times He said Alpha and Omega and twice to start each Testament of the Holy Bible the word Beginning? That is the whole emphasis of who God is. In Genesis 1:1 God in Hebrew is Elohim which literally means Triune God. So literally as I explained in this book already about Alpha and Omega and about Three-in-One. God Himself is a Triune God. This is why Jesus Himself spoke saying Alpha and Omega. The fact proves Jesus IS God Himself!

Then the time travel is unnecessary because you need is faith to know Jesus is Lord and Savior, the Son of the Living God. Praise the Lord!

Therefore, time travel is unnecessary. And to avoid at all cost. Using the Grandfather Paradox which humans today travel back in time to meet Jesus Christ as in an attempt to save His life to escape the Cross, then salvation has no meaning. Jesus obeyed and died on the Cross for you and I.

Problem with the String Theory is that if you time travel back to Biblical Times to witness Christ's death on the Cross or see the real Ark rested or see the Ark of the Covenant and know where it went, then it would not work because God made His point with the String Theory that you cannot go back in Time or rather in time. Because the Alpha and Omega Theory here in the Bible, God set one string from the Start to the End. Capitalized with purpose because it is the name of period of era or time. If you use a string and pull one end to the other. That is what Time is. You will realize you cannot jump back in past because of that String Theory. Only God allowed certain people have seen Time from a different position which is in the case with Apostle John who saw everything which he then wrote the Book of Revelation. Revelation means to show. Reveal what will happen.

Now, having said, John saw it from Heaven, NOT jumping into the future and show up in the... Say, the White House, or the Buckingham Palace or Time Square, or an automobile part plant that was in Syracuse or Wall Street or the slums of many major cities to see prostitutions, drug dealings, prisons, or anywhere in this world. No, John saw it from Heaven. Quite clear.

Maybe John did saw that popular comedy time travel movie that a crazed doctor of science and a slacker high school boy time traveled but I doubt it.

# CHAPTER FIVE ONLY WITH GOD IT IS POSSIBLE.

Only with God, all things are possible with God. Believe it!

#### **Matthew 19:26**

But Jesus beheld them, and said unto them, With men this is impossible; but with God all things are possible.

#### Mark 10:27

And Jesus looking upon them saith, With men it is impossible, but not with God: for with God all things are possible.

Sure, all the fans of that flying time machine car manufactured by a defunct automaker would love to drive the real one to go back in time. Maybe to see Jesus Christ, to see the Ark built by Noah and his family. Or maybe to see the Dinosaurs and maybe take an egg or two to transport back to modern times to revive them. Or maybe go back in time to prevent things like what happened on 9/11 or to stop Oswald from killing President John F. Kennedy or Booth from killing President Abraham Lincoln. Something you would want to go back or see the future to see if you will have your children, where you live, what to invest in, whatever you want to but this is the ONLY thing God will not permit. It is possible through God but I doubt anyone will. ONLY John saw the future and he was blessed to see that future. God chose him to see that. Transporting was another thing. Three times in the Bible people transposed. Adam, Elijah, and Philip. That would be similar to the transporter that a science fiction series would have from their ship to Earth or to another planet or to another ship.

FOUR people in the Bible had their blessings. That is all. Ever since John's death, the Pentecostal Movement that they were blessed with the power of God to heal, to rebuke, to transposed, etc ended. Therefore, humans could not do that ever since those blessed men in the Bible who were blessed to transposed. Therefore, it was the end of that.

Sure, now we have technology such as computers, aircrafts, automobiles, modern tools, appliances, internet, robots, rockets, rovers and probes on Mars and in this galaxy far away from Earth and more.

One thing humans have desired and could not be successful which is time travel and transporter because God prevented us to be that successful. We have limited power of God because of our sins.

#### Romans 3:23

For all have sinned, and come short of the glory of God;

Therefore we are not gods. We are not supposed to be gods anyway! We are humans. Sure, the Great Sin Adam and Eve did caused affect upon us but Satan lied to us that we would be gods according to Genesis 3:5 but we are not gods. We are fallen humans. God warned us we will surely die.

#### Genesis 3:22

And the Lord God said, Behold, the man is become as one of us, to know good and evil: and now, lest he put forth his hand, and take also of the tree of life, and eat, and live for ever:

Bolded to point out the importance. So, therefore you can see what God said about humans. So, we are still short of glory of God. We are not gods. You can see the evidence of our limitations such as inventions, technology, and medicine. We depends on such inventions, technology, and medicine for our lives and our needs because we are not God. And certainly not gods.

Because of our sins, we fall short of glory of God, we are designated to go to hell forever.

#### Romans 6:23

For the wages of sin is death; but the gift of God is eternal life through Jesus Christ our Lord.

#### John 3:16

For God so loved the world, that he gave his only begotten Son, that whosever believeth in him should not perish, but have everlasting life.

Therefore, what John 3:16 in the Holy Bible of what our Lord Jesus Christ, the Son of the Living God said whosoever believes in Him shall not perish. Perish means send to the fire forever.

Hell is real. Eternal fire forever. The rich man of Luke 16 who did not help the poor man named Lazarus who went to Heaven. And that parable was Jesus speaking! If you know Jesus is real and witnessed by 500 people for seeing Him ALIVE after the Cross and burial and risen from the Dead, then Jesus was speaking of that true story because Jesus mentioned the poor man's name! Not the rich man for a good reason.

You do not want to be in the fire. You want to be in Heaven. We all will be transposed when we die. That is the only time we ALL are blessed to be transposed however, for some like that rich man of Luke 16 did not among others who are judged and died in their sins and gone to hell.

You need to be purely CLEAN and absolutely absolved of all sins before you are welcomed in Heaven. Is your name is in the Book of Life on the Judgement Day?

#### Revelation 20:15

And whosoever was not found written in the book of life was cast into the lake of fire.

Everyone are going to Hell but with Jesus Christ, it is only possible to escape by surrendering your life to the Lord Jesus Christ and you shall be rejoicing in the Lord with the Lord Jesus Christ in Heaven forever. Only way to do so and you do not need time travel to go back to stop yourself from sinning. Jesus made all that ready for you because He died on the Cross.

Read John chapter 3 which is very good explanation of what you need to be. You need to be Born-Again! Having said, this is only way to salvation.

#### John 3:1-18

- **1** There was a man of the Pharisees, named Nicodemus, a ruler of the Jews:
- **2** The same came to Jesus by night, and said unto him, Rabbi, we know that thou art a teacher come from God: for no man can do these miracles that thou doest, except God be with him.
- **3** Jesus answered and said unto him, Verily, verily, I say unto thee, Except a man be born again, he cannot see the kingdom of God.
- **4** Nicodemus saith unto him, How can a man be born when he is old? can he enter the second time into his mother's womb, and be born?
- **5** Jesus answered, Verily, verily, I say unto thee, Except a man be born of water and of the Spirit, he cannot enter into the kingdom of God.
- **6** That which is born of the flesh is flesh; and that which is born of the Spirit is spirit.
- **7** Marvel not that I said unto thee, Ye must be born again.
- **8** The wind bloweth where it listeth, and thou hearest the sound thereof, but canst not tell whence it cometh, and whither it goeth: so is every one that is born of the Spirit.
- 9 Nicodemus answered and said unto him, How can these things be?
- **10** Jesus answered and said unto him, Art thou a master of Israel, and knowest not these things?
- **11** Verily, verily, I say unto thee, We speak that we do know, and testify that we have seen; and ye receive not our witness.

- **12** If I have told you earthly things, and ye believe not, how shall ye believe, if I tell you of heavenly things?
- **13** And no man hath ascended up to heaven, but he that came down from heaven, even the Son of man which is in heaven.
- **14** And as Moses lifted up the serpent in the wilderness, even so must the Son of man be lifted up:
- **15** That whosoever believeth in him should not perish, but have eternal life.
- **16** For God so loved the world, that he gave his only begotten Son, that whosoever believeth in him should not perish, but have everlasting life.
- **17** For God sent not his Son into the world to condemn the world; but that the world through him might be saved.
- **18** He that believeth on him is not condemned: but he that believeth not is condemned already, because he hath not believed in the name of the only begotten Son of God.
- **19** And this is the condemnation, that light is come into the world, and men loved darkness rather than light, because their deeds were evil.
- **20** For every one that doeth evil hateth the light, neither cometh to the light, lest his deeds should be reproved.
- **21** But he that doeth truth cometh to the light, that his deeds may be made manifest, that they are wrought in God.

So, you see what you need to be? To start, you need to repent. Both John the Baptist started to preach during the New Testament and so was Jesus. Repent! Repent means to change. This is much better than time travel to fix your life. You do not need time travel after all! Praise God! You CAN change your life! Do it!

#### Matthew 4:17

From that time Jesus began to preach, and to say, **Repent**: for the kingdom of heaven is at hand.

Jesus started His Ministry with the word Repent. This is only way to Heaven, the safe place you want to be when you are called home. The only time you can be transported but that is after your death. You will have an appointment with God! Like it or not, you have to have an appointment! Like you have to wait for your turn at your doctor's appointment or wait for your turn for your Social Security appointment. That is too bad. I do not like it either because I am not perfect. No one is.

#### Hebrews 9:27

And as it is appointed unto men once to die, but after this the judgment:

We all have to die and then wait for our appointment for the Judgement Day. Uh oh! God has our names in his appointment book! Ok, actually God knows when we all need to meet. He does not really have an appointment book. Just books including Book of Life which bears names who are welcomed to Heaven. It is like a registry book for only Believers are to stay in Heaven. Revelation 20:15 mentioned that (see previous page).

Therefore, you ready? You want to escape the fire forever? They are screaming and tortured for rest of their eternal lives and I am sure they wanted to tell you to change your life! They wish they had when they were alive. They wish they changed everyone lives if they have done on Earth. Sadly those people are not going be in Heaven.

Some really wicked people are there. Horrible people are casted there. Satan will be

joined there. Death will be there. Last one there.

You would not see anybody. No one has down there. Because of their sins. To

escape is to surrender your life to the Lord Jesus Christ. Jesus spoke of repentance

which is to change your life. You need the Lord Jesus Christ, the Son of the Living God

who died on the Cross for you.

Is your name in the Book of Life? If not, it is recorded in Heaven. You will be

embarrassed that you have done something sinful secretly. I know I have. I am sure

you have. All of you.

Repent!

However, there is when you surrender your life and be born again something special.

Romans 6:23

For the wages of sin is death; but the gift of God is eternal life

through Jesus Christ our Lord.

I repeated this verse because now you will understand what this gift. That is eternal life

through Jesus Christ our Lord and Savior! Amen! Wow! What a gift! Most awesome

gift ever! Will you accept that gift? Much better than your birthday and Christmas gifts.

Oh much better than anything in your living life but this is eternal life meaning to have

life with God in Heaven! Oh, wow, you will be seeing God and angels and the Water of

Life and the Tree of Life and more.

That gift is amazing!

Ephesians 2:8 and 9

91

8 For by grace are ye saved through faith; and that not of yourselves: it is the gift of God:

**9** Not of works, lest any man should boast.

Wow! This is much better than time travel, would you agree? Much better. You will see all the answers you were looking for right in Heaven when you are truly Born-Again saved truly Believer in Jesus Christ as Lord and Savior, the Son of the Living God. That long title really describe what you need to be when you want to be in Heaven.

Praise the Lord! Who care about a machine to travel you to someplace in different time or transpose you to another country to enjoy your R and R. The best paradise is in Heaven! Not a tropical island somewhere in South Pacific Seas or the Caribbean or the Bahamas. No. Not even the Rockies or the Alps are paradise for some of you who love the air and the scenery of beautiful mountains. Not the same as in Heaven.

The Yellow Brick Road is real in Heaven. You will want to enjoy that road! It is really made of gold! Not out of a children's book that turned to a movie. God is much better than the wizard!

You will not need that flying time machine after all. You will see everyone's lives including your embarrassing life before everyone and God on Judgement Day. Only time you can see Time. No, not the magazine mind you. I am referring to object called Time- a period of time from Creation to Judgement Day and re-Creation.

Time is a period needed for us to live by when we are on Earth for the purpose of Judgement Day to review your life.

#### 1 Corinthians 3:13-15

**13** Every man's work shall be made manifest: for the day shall declare it, because it shall be revealed by fire; and the fire shall try every man's work of what sort it is.

14 If any man's work abide which he hath built thereupon, he shall

receive a reward.

15 If any man's work shall be burned, he shall suffer loss: but he

himself shall be saved; yet so as by fire.

Yes, our lives are judged and see how much burned and what is left is what is left. If

nothing, oh boy. Even saved, oh well. But to me, best way is be glad to be in Heaven.

But if you have sin, you are not saved. Even you thought you are but you still sin. You

are not saved because you are not doing it right.

2 Corinthians 5:10

For we must all appear before the judgment seat of Christ; that every

one may receive the things done in his body, according to that he hath

done, whether it be good or bad.

So, we all must appear! But best way is to repent, surrender your life to Christ. To

surrender... see this verse:

**Romans 12:1** 

I beseech you therefore, brethren, by the mercies of God, that ye

present your bodies a living sacrifice, holy, acceptable unto God,

which is your reasonable service.

Better description from Jesus Himself—

Matthew 16:24-25

93

24 Then said Jesus unto his disciples, If any man will come after me, let him deny himself, and take up his cross, and follow me.

25 For whosoever will save his life shall lose it: and whosoever will lose his life for my sake shall find it.

You also need to be holy as said in the verse as well. Which means not to sin anymore!

When you surrender and repent, you will have awesome life. Much better than trying to go back in time to fix your life. That is human nature who does not know God. Mankind is trying to repent quite clearly. Like that doctor who time traveled into the bodies of other people and he was unable to escape even at the very end.

Living Sacrifice means to surrender your life to God. Deny in Matthew when Jesus spoke of it, means surrender. Both are surrender. Deny is to give up your life to God.

Well, that is the point there. You can change without a need of a machine after all! It starts with your heart. Give it all to God.

They say action speaks louder than word. Of course, but you need to start by confessing that you will do it so. Here is how you can do so.

#### Romans 10:9

That if thou shalt confess with thy mouth the Lord Jesus, and shalt believe in thine heart that God hath raised him from the dead, thou shalt be saved.

That is all you have to do. Because Jesus died for you and I. God loves you so much. His Son died for us. Already mentioned a few pages back if you read John 3 again. You will see why God loves you. John 3:16 is Christianity in a nutshell.

Praise the Lord.

To confess according to Romans 10:9, it means you need to pray. Get on your knees and pray. If you do not know how to pray. Here are the words you can pray right now and read out loud but remember, with your heart.

Dear Heavenly Father, I ask you now as I realized you are the Lord and Savior Jesus Christ who died on the Cross for me. For us. I realized I am going to Hell forever but I want to escape that and escape from sin and sadness. I do not need to try to go back in time to fix my life but I will let you fix my life. I am a mess. I am a sinner. Please forgive me for all of my sins that I have done. I lied, I cheated, I said your name in vain, every single sin I have done, I do not want to go to Hell but go to Heaven to be with you. I surrender my life this moment Lord and I go to Heaven with you when it is my turn to be called home. I do not want to sin anymore and I want to be in Heaven with you. Please save me from sin, from hell, and from wicked life I had. I realized why you died on the Cross and thank you for what you have done and I want to go to Heaven. Thank you Lord Jesus in Jesus' Name I pray. Amen.

There! I pray you did accept Jesus as Lord and Savior! When saved, the Holy Ghost comes in your life! Praise God!

You will have the best way of travel in time. I know it is a pun here. You will be able to travel to Heaven! Only way you will ever experience that transposed. God is good! Amen!

Now, back to the present time!

## MARK FALSO IS AVAILABLE TO SPEAK.

Mark Falso can preach and speak in your church or Christian organization about Jesus Christ, about his testimony, about anything to get people to be saved. And witnessing as well as doing missions. Mark is also available to help your church to start a Deaf Ministry as well. For further information and scheduling Mark to come to speak, please contact him at <a href="mailto:bigheartministries@yahoo.com">bigheartministries@yahoo.com</a>.

## **ABDUT MARK FALSD**

Mark Falso is Deaf but can talk very well and read lips. Fluent in English, American Sign Language, Central American Sign Language. Mark can speak some Spanish, Italian, and Tagalog.

Born Again on March 28, 1988 and called to serve August 10, 1995. Have worked with the Deaf Ministry since then and missionary work to the Deaf in Central America for 4 terms (years). Served as the Board of Director member of a non-profit missionary organization in Cicero, NY from 1995 to 2002. Served Baptist Deaf ministries in North Syracuse from 1995 to 2002, Perrine, Florida in 2002, 2 Liverpool, NY Baptist Churches since 2010.

Big Heart Ministries since 1999 hosting Bible studies since then. And is an Artist, CAD Drafter, Designer, and Writer for more than 20 years as a Freelancer.

Mark resides in Liverpool, NY USA with his dog, a yellow lab named Sadie.

Mark is available to speak for your church, organization, retreats, etc.

# Time Travel Impossible!

Time traveling is mankind's biggest dream but we all will have our own "time travel" through God. Find out by reading it!



Mark Falso who wrote at least a dozen ebooks to his name. Mark is enjoys Bible, Science Fiction, and more. Missionary to the Deaf, Singles globally through Big Heart Ministries

# **BIG HEART MINISTRIES**

Liverpool, NY 13088

bigheartministries.wixsite.com/bigheartministries